


/////,'"//////////// 
/ / 
/ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER / 
/ / 
/ January 16, 2003 / 

;,.,, 8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool Jib 

/

, 10:00 a.m. - Appropriative Pool I' Jfa 
1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Pool , 

/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL AGENDA / 

/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
////////////////// 



AGENDA 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ANNUAL MEETING • 
NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL 

8:30 a_m_ - January 16, 2003 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA· ADDITIONS/REORDER 

RECOGNITION OF SERVICE 
Steve Arbelbide, California Steel Industries Inc 

I. ANNUAL ELECTIONS - Action 
Resolution 01-05 constituting a quorum for the transaction of Non-Agricultural Pool affairs is 
included as information. 

A. Calendar-Year 2003 Non-Agricultural Pool Officers 
Nominations will be heard for Pool Chair, followed by nominations for Pool Vice-Chair, to serve 
during Calendar-Year 2003_ 

Chair 
Vice-Chair 
Secretary/Treasurer Watermaster Chief Executive Officer 

B. Calendar-Year 2003 Advisory Committee Members 
Pool member(s) will be asked to elect representatives and alternates to serve on the Advisory 
Committee during Calendar-Year 2003_ 

Member:. __________ .Alternate: ___________ _ 
Member: Alternate:. ___________ _ 
Member: Alternate~: ___________ _ 

C. Calendar-Year 2003 Advisory Committee Officers 
Based on the rotation sequence established among the pools, the members of the Non
Agricultural Pool will be asked to appoint the Pool Chair or a designated representative, as 
Vice-Chair of the Advisory Committee during Calendar-Year 2003. If the appointed 
representative is unable to attend an Advisory Committee meeting, a remaining pool officer 
may serve as his/her alternate. 

Overlying (Agricultural) Pool 
Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool 
Appropriative Pool 

Chair 
Vice-Chair 
2nd Vice-Chair ----------

D. Calendar-Year 2003 Pool Representation on Watermaster Board 
The Pool members will be asked to select one representative to serve on the Watermaster 
Board during Calendar-Year 2003 and one alternate representative. 

Member: ____________ .Alternate: ___________ _ 



Annual Meeting 
Non-Agricultural Pool 

II. CONSENT CALENDAR 

January 16, 2003 

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion In the form listed below. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public requests 
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Non-Agricultural Pool, Appropriative Pool and Advisory 

Committee held December 12, 2002 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
L Cash Disbursement Report - December 2002 {page 1) 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the 

Period July 1, 2002 through November 30, 2002 (page 5) 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1 through November 30, 

2002 (page 7) 
4. 2002-03 Actual YTD Revenues and Expenses Compared with Adopted 2002-03 Budget 

(page 9) 

C. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 
JUNE 30, 2002 {page 11) 

D. NOTICE OF INTENT TO CHANGE OPERATING SAFE YIELD OF CHINO BASIN (pursuant 
to Judgment Exhibit 1 Paragraph 2(b)) 
Submitted annually as a placeholder (page 27) 

E. RESOLUTION 03-01, AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES OF 
DEPOSITORY AGREEMENTS, DEPOSITORY CARDS AND DEPOSITS, TRANSFERS AND 
WITHDRAWALS OF FUNDS 
Annual resolution authorizing and designating signatories of financial agreements and 
transactions (page 31) 

F. WATER TRANSACTION 
Lease of Water Production Rights from the City of Pomona to the Fontana Water Company in 
the amount of 2,500 acre-feet for fiscal year 2002-03 (Noticed December 11, 2002) (page 35) 

G. DRAFT TWENTY-FIFTH ANNUAL REPORT 
Included separately for filing with the court by January 31, 2003 (page 41) 

111. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. MAXIMUM BENEFIT ANALYSIS 

Fees for contract with Risk Sciences to perform Maximum Benefit Analysis plus contract 
administration costs through the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (page 43) 

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Attorney/Managers Meeting(s) 
2.. Colonies Project, Recharge Related Issues 
3. Niagra Bottling Company 
4. Chino Land & Water, SBSC Case No. RCV 064284 

2 



Annual Meeting 
Non-Agricultural Pool 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1. Watermaster Proiect Meeting Updates 

• MZ 1 Program 
• MWD Dry Year Yield Program 

2. Watermaster Administrative Updates 
• Montclair Basins-Spreading (6500 AF) 

3. Other Updates 
• Senator Soto's Legislation 

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

.January 16, 2003 

VII. FUTURE MEETINGS 
February 13, 2003 10:00 a.m. 

1:00 p.m. 
10:00 a.m. 

1 :00 p.m. 

,Joint Meeting of the Non-Agricultural & Appropriative Pool 
Agricultural Pool Meeting 

February 27, 2003 Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

Meeting Adjourn 

3 



/////i//////////// 
/ / 
/ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER / 
/ / 
/ January 16, 2003 / 
> 8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool ffe 

# > 10:00 a.m. - Appropriative Pool ',~ 
, . 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Pool , 

/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ I. ANNUAL ELECTIONS / 

Ji::, Resolution No. 01-05, Amending the ffe 
# . Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool , 

Ji::, Rules & Regulations in Regard to _,I"' 
# . What Constitutes a Quorum for I' 
/ the Transaction of its Affairs / 

/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 

~////////////////~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 01-05 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

AMENDING THE OVERLYING (NON-AGRICULTURAL) POOL RULES & REGULATIONS 
IN REGARD TO WHAT CONSTITUTES A QUORUM FOR THE TRANSACTION OF ITS AFFAIRS 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Judgment entered on January 27, 1978, Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. 

City of Chino, et ai Case No RCV 51010 (formerly 164326), Exhibit "G", Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool 

Pooling Plan, "The Pool Committee shall adopt rules for administering its program ... "; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to adopted Rules and Regulations, Article 2, Paragraph 2 .. 03, "The Pool Committee 

sball meet.. for purpose of conducting the business of the pool and to make such recommendations as may be 

necessary to properly advise Watermaster"; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to adopted Rules and Regulations, Article 2, Paragraph 2 08, "A majority of the 

voting power of the Pool Committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of its affairs"; and 

WHEREAS, an annual meeting of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool was noticed to occur on January 

25, 2001 for the purpose of electing a pool committee chairperson and a vice chairperson from its membership in 

accordance with Judgment Paragraph 37(a), and 

WHEREAS, the annual meeting was cancelled due to less than a quorum (a majority of the voting power) 

being present, and 

WHEREAS, it has become increasingly difficult for a majority of the voting power of the Overlying (Non

Agricultural) Pool to attend meetings and the current escalated meeting schedule is anticipated to continue in order 

to facilitate implementation of the Optimum Basin Management Program 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that in order to assure the regular business of the Overlying 

(Non-Agricultural) Pool is conducted and its collective interests are represented at Advisory Committee and Board 

meetings, Paragraph 2.08 of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool Rules and Regulations is amended to "The 

members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool in attendance at meetings shall constitute a quorum for the 

transaction of its affairs and will represent the collective interest of the entire Pool membership." On February 2, 

2001, the members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool were sent a copy of this Resolution via facsimile and 

provided an opportunity to approve or oppose its adoption in writing. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon execution of Resolution 01-05 amended Paragraph 2.08 shall 

become effective and remain in effect until amended or rescinded by subsequent resolution. 



THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION NO. 01-05 was approved by a majority of the Overlying (Non

Agricultural) Pool voting power on this 21" day of March 200L 

By: 
Chairman, Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool 

Attest: 

Secretary, Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool 



/////,//////////// 
/ / 
/ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER / 

~ January 16, 2003 ~ 
>_ 8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool_ :,,, -#,.• 

, .. 10:00 a.m. - Appropriative Pool # 
~ 1 :00 p.m. -Agricultural Pool ~ 

/ / 
/ / 
~ II. CONSENT CALENDAR ~ 
; A. Minutes of the ,Joint Meeting of ;fl:, 

I' the Non-Agricultural Pool, the , _ 
;fl:, Appropriative Pool, and the jj,, 

, Advisory Committee , 

/ held December 12, 2002 / 

/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 

~////////////////~ 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

JOINT MEETING OF THE 
APPROPRIATIVE POOL, NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL 

& ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
December 12, 2002 

A joint meeting of the Appropriative Pool, Non-Agricultural Pool and Advisory Committee was held at 
the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 8632 Archibald Ave., Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, 
CA, on December 12, 2002 at 10:00 a.m. 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBER PRESENT 
James Jenkins San Bernardino County Department of Airports 
Les Richter California Speedway 
Michael Thies Space Center Mira Loma 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Ray Wellington, Chair 
Rich Atwater 
Gerald J. Black 
Jim Bryson 
Ron Craig 
Robert Deloach 
Jim Hill 
Ken ,Jeske 
Mark Kinsey 
Carole McGreevy 
Henry Pepper 
J. Arnold Rodriguez 
Bill Stafford 
Rob Turner 

San Antonio Water Company 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Fontana Union Water Company 
Fontana Water Company 
City of Chino Hills 
Cucamonga County Water District 
City of Chino 
City of Ontario 
Monte Vista Water District 
Jurupa Community Services District 
City of Pomona 
Santa Ana River Water Company 
Marygold Mutual Water Company 
City of Upland 

AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Robert DeBerard Crops 
Jack Hagerman State of California Institute for Men 
Dana Oldenkamp Milk Producers Council 

Watermaster Staff Present 
John Rossi 
Traci Stewart 
Sheri Rojo 
Michelle Lauffer 
Mary Staula 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Dave Argo 
Michael Fife 
Mark Wildermuth 

Others Present 
Dave Crosley 
Raul Garibay 
David Hill 
Barrett Kehl 
Rita Kurth 
Garth Morgan 

Chief Executive Officer 
Chief of Watermaster Services 
Accountant/Office Manager 
Water Resources Specialist 
Recording Secretary/Administrative Assistant 

Black & Veatch 
Hatch & Parent 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

City of Chino 
City of Pomona 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Chino Basin Water Conservation District 
Cucamonga County Water District 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 



fv11nutes ~ Joint Appropriative Pool, N~. 
Agricultural Pool & Advisory Committee [v1eeting December 12, 2002 

The joint meeting was called to order by Advisory Committee Chair Jeske at 10:07 a.m. 

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER 
None 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Appropriative Pool, Non-Agricultural Pool and Advisory 
Committee held November 14, 2002 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursement Report - November 2002 
2. Combining Schedule Of Revenue, Expenses And Changes In Working Capital For The 

Period July 1, 2002 through October 31, 2002 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs For The Period October 1 through October 31, 2002 
4. 2002-03 Actual YTD Revenues And Expenses Compared With Adopted 2002-03 Budget 

C. ALLOCATION OF VOLUME VOTE 
1. Appropriative Pool Allocation of Volume Vote effective Calendar Year 2003 
2. Non-Agricultural Pool Allocation of Volume Vote effective Calendar Year 2003 
3. Advisory Committee Allocation of Volume Vote effective Calendar Year 2003 

D. RESOLUTION NO. 02-05 
A Resolution of Commendation for Anne Dunihue, IEUA Board Member and former Chino 
Basin Watermaster Board Member 

Appropriative Pool 
Motion by Maestas, second by McGreevy, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to approve Consent Calendar Items A through D, as presented. 
Non-Agricultural Pool 

Richter, Non-Agricultural Pool 
The Non-Agricultural Pool concurs with action taken by the Appropriative Pool to 
approve Consent Calendar Items A through D, as presented. 

Advisory Committee 
Motion by Wellington, second by Black, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to approve Consent Calendar Items A through D, as presented. 

11. BUSINESS ITEMS - POSSIBLE ACTION 
A. RECHARGE OPERATIONS AGREEMENT 

Mt Rossi stated that a draft copy of the Recharge Operations Agreement "Agreement'' was 
presented in detail at the November meetings and is before them today for approval. The 
Agreement between Watermaster, San Bernardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD), 
Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD) and Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) is 
intended to provide detail to the basic Memorandum of Agreement reached in December 2001 
by setting the framework for construction improvements to basins owned by CBWCD and 
SBCFCD for the purpose of using the basins to recharge imported water, recycled water and 
increased quantities of stormwater. Additionally, the Agreement creates a Groundwater 
Recharge Coordinating Committee to serve as a forum in which the four parties to the 
Agreement can meet to coordinate operation issues and resolve any disagreements. CBWCD 
approved the Agreement December 11 and it has been agendized for approval by SBCFCD 
December 17 and by IEUA December 18. There were no questions or comments by the 
committee members. 

Appropriative Pool 
Motion by Hill, second by Rodriguez, and by unanimous vote 

2 



Minutes • Joint Appropriative Pool, Non
Agricultural Pool & Advisory Committee Meeting December 12, 2002 

Moved, to recommend approval and execution of the Recharge Operations 
Agreement, with a uthorization for s taff and I egal counsel to make minor non• 
substantive edits as necessary. 

Non-Agricultural Pool 
Richter, Nqn-Agricultural Pool 

The Non-Agricultural Pool concurs with action taken by the Appropriative Pool to 
recommend approval and execution of the Recharge Operations Agreement, with 
non-substantive edits by staff and legal counsel as necessary. 

Advisory Committee 
Motion by McGreevy, second by Bryson, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to recommend approval and execution of the Recharge Operations 
Agreement and authorize staff and legal counsel to make minor non-substantive 
edits as necessary. 

B. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR TASK FORCE 
Mr. Rossi reported the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Watermaster, Orange 
County Water District (OCWD) and Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) resulted from 
discussions with OCWD regarding the Maximum Benefit Demonstration for the Basin Plan 
Amendment. Both OCWD and IEUA have sent letters to the Regional Water Quality Control 
Board (RWQCB) in support of the Maximum Benefit Demonstration. 

The MOU establishes a Task Force to focus specifically on areas of interface between the 
basins. Reference was made to page 66 of the agenda package for review of six activities 
defined in the MOU. The Task Force will establish goals and coordinate watershed planning 
and management for a period of five years from the date of its signing with an option to renew if 
mutually agreed to. The OCWD and IEUA governing bodies have approved the MOU. 

Mr. Wellington asked if additional resources would be needed. Mr. Rossi responded that staff 
time will be required but in general, resources are in place to accomplish this activity. 

Appropriative Pool 
Motion by Black, second by Pepper, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to recommend approval and authorize execution of the Memorandum of 
Understanding between Watennaster, OCWD, IEUA to form a Task Force to 
coordinate Santa Ana River Watershed planning and management. 

Non-Agricultural Pool 
Richter, Non-Agricultural Pool 

The Non-Agricultural Pool concurs with action taken by the Appropriative Pool to 
recommend approval and authorize execution of the Memorandum of 
Understanding to fonn a Task Force to coordinate Santa Ana River Watershed 
planning and management 

Advisory Committee 
Motion by Atwater, second by Wellington, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to recommend approval and authorize execution of the Memorandum of 
Understanding between Watennaster, OCWD, IEUA to fonn a Task Force to 
coordinate Santa Ana River Watershed planning and management 

D. STATUS REPORT#5 
Status Report #5 covers Watermaster activities for the months of October and November 
2002. Status Report #6 will cover December 2002 as well as January and February 2003 
activities .. Status Report #4 served as a baseline for the format used, reporting by OBMP 
Program Elements, and the same format will be used for future quarterly status reports. 

Mr. Rossi highlighted a few specific Items and requested the Committees forward a 
recommendation for approval allowing staff to make non-substantive edits as necessary 
and file the report with the Court. 

3 



Minutes ~ Joint Appropriative Pool, N .... 
Agricultural Pool & Advisory Committee Meeting December ·12. 2002 

A recommendation was heard to include a reference under Program Element 4 (PE-4), 
Management Zone 1, page 11, relative to the formation of a Technical Committee and the 
meetings that have been held. 

Appropriative Pool 
Motion by Kinsey, second by Craig, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to approve Status Report #5, as amended to included additional 
information under PE-4 regarding the Technical Committee, authorizing staff and 
legal counsel to make non-substantive edits as necessary and file it with the 
Court by December 31. 

Non-Agricultural Pool 
Richter, Non-Agricultural Pool 

The Non-Agricultural Pool concurs with action taken by the Appropriative Pool to 
approve Status Report #5, with an amendment to include information in PE-4 
regarding the Technical Committee, authorizing staff and legal counsel to make 
non-substantive edits as necessary. 

Advisory Committee 
Motion by Pepper, second by Kinsey, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to approve Status Report #5, as amended to include additional 
information under PE-4 regarding the Technical Committee, authorizing staff and 
legal counsel to make non-substantive edits as necessary and file it with the 
Court prior to December 31. 

II. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

Items 1 & 2 below were combined for the purpose of reporting. 
1. Chino Land & Water Co .• Inc .• Case No. RCV 064284 (Greening Case) 
2. Attorney/Managers Meeting(s) 

General Legal Counsel Fife (Counsel) reported that Watermaster was served in the 
Greening Case in September, along with a number of appropriators and non-agricultural 
parties. In October, Counsel was told that additional defendants, including Watermaster, 
were dismissed from the case, however, this information turned out to be incorrect. In 
November, Counsel filed a "Demurrer'' stating that the Plaintiff's complaint is inadequate 
and should be dismissed. As of November 27, all defendants other than Lewis Investment 
Co. have been dismissed without prejudice. Counsel attended the "Case Management 
Conference" held in court November 8 and the hearing held December 11, where Lewis 
Investment Co. indicated they plan to file a Demurrer by January 1 O for a February hearing. 
On December 11, the court acknowledged that the additionally named defendants were 
dismissed, however, none of the parties have received conformed copies of the dismissals. 
This matter will be discussed in confidential session at the Watermaster Board Meeting. 
Counsel Fife suggested that discussion should also occur at an Attorney/Managers 
Meeting. 

Aopropriative Pool 
Motion by Crosley, second by Black, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to schedule a meeting of the Attorney/Managers in January to 
continue discussing Watermaster's options in the Greening Case. 

Non-Agricultural Pool 
Richter, Non-Agricultural Pool 

The Non-Agricultural Pool concurs with the action taken by the 
Appropriative Pool to schedule a meeting of the Attorney/Managers in 
January to continue discussing Watermaster's options in the Greening 
Case. 

Advisory Committee 
Motion by Wellington, second by Turner, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to schedule a meeting of the Attorney/Managers in January to 
continue discussing Watermaster's options in the Greening Case. 

4 



Minutes • Joint Appropriative Pool, Nun~ 
Agricultural Pool & Advisory Committee Meeting 

Items 3 and 4 were reordered to later in the meeting. 
3. Colonies Proiect Recharge-Related Issues 
4.. Niagara Bottling Company Well Production 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1. Maximum Benefit Demonstration Update/RWQCB Basin Plan Obiectives 

December 12, 2002 

Mr. Rossi referred to letters of support written by IEUA and OCWD included on pages 95 
and 97 in the agenda package. These letters were presented at the RWQCB meeting on 
December 3. At that meeting, Mr. Wildermuth and Mr. Moore presented the concept and 
details of the Maximum Benefit Demonstration and it is now going to be integrated into the 
Basin Plan Amendment. It is anticipated the Basin Plan Amendment will be presented to 
the State Water Resource Control Board for consideration in March or April 2003. Mr .. 
Wildermuth pointed out that the peer review group is currently reviewing basin plan 
objectives based on anti-degradation, Executive Order 6816, which is unrelated to the 
Maximum Benefit Demonstration.. The decision to use the Maximum Benefit Demonstration 
was a policy decision by the RWQCB. Watermaster has developed a lot of credibility with 
the RWQCB due to a multitude of good things being accomplished in the Basin. Mr. Kinsey 
announced that Monte Vista Water District is currently reviewing the Basin Plan 
Amendment relative to the Peace Agreement for consistency with regard to salt credits. 

2. Desalter Mitigation & Operations Recovery Plan 
Mr. Rossi reported that he, Ms. Stewart and Mr. Wildermuth met with Ms. McGreevy, 
General Manager of Jurupa Community Services District regarding the Draft Desalter 
Mitigation & Operations Recovery Plan (Plan). After a few edits to the draft Plan, it will be 
reviewed with the staff of Milk Producers Counsel for input on plumbing and alternative 
plans for supply should emergencies and shortages arise relative to pumping. Following 
that review, the Plan will go to the Operating Committee and in February or March it should 
be ready to go through the Watermaster process for approval. 

3. AGWA. Mr. Rossi Elected Vice-Chair 
Mr. Rossi stated that AGWA took action to set up their system of governance whereby the 
officers will serve for two years.. He was elected Vice-Chair and Mr. Mallory will continue his 
term and serve as Chair during 2003. In 2004, Mr. Rossi will begin to serve a two-year term 
as Chair of AGWA. Additionally, AGWA and the Water Education Foundation tentatively 
set up the annual conference at the Double Tree Inn in Ontario either the week before or 
after Easter in April 2003. 

4. Recharge of Storrnwater - New Yield (Appropriative Pool\ 
Mr. Rossi reported that he and Mr. Wildermuth have discussed this item and they will come 
back with some ideas for continued discussion with the appropriators in January or 
February. 

5. Minority Pumpers Designation of Board Member (Appropriative Pool) 
Since this item was placed on the agenda as a reminder, there has been discussion among 
the minority pumpers about their designation to the Watermaster Board in 2003. 
Additionally, Mr. Rossi reported that the Agricultural Pool acted on December 11 to continue 
with Mr. Hofer and Mr. Vanden Heuvel representing the agricultural producers on the 
Waterrnaster Board during 2003. 

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY REPORT 
1. Proposition 50 Objectives & Priorities for Funding 

Mr. Atwater reported that Proposition 50 is a high priority among all water agencies 
throughout California. Metropolitan will be going to their Board in February with requests for 
Proposition 50 funding. He made suggestions for consideration such as wellhead 
treatment, OBMP facilities, primarily enhancing dry-year yield capabilities (conjunctive-use), 
recycled water program, and possibly a modest amount of money to augment the Recharge 
Master Plan. Mr. Argo was asked to put together a primary list of OBMP projects, planning 
and engineering studies, as well as individual agency capital improvement projects for 
packaging into a prioritized list for review and submittal for funds. 

5 



Minutes. Joint Appropriative Pool, Nc.,,1-
Agricultural Pool & Advisory Committee Meeting 

2. MWD Dry Year Program Agreement 

December 12. 2002 

Mr. Atwater reported that the Findings of Consistency with CEQA were distributed this week 
for review. IEUA is being asked to approve the CEQA document next Wednesday. Mr. 
Dodson has requested comments on the CEQA document by the close of business 
December 16. IEUA has drafts of individual retail agreements and Mr. Rossi offered to 
schedule a meeting to review them. Mr. Kinsey asked if participant review could be 
streamlined by asking Watermaster General Legal Counsel to assist rather than each 
agency involving their individual legal counsels. Counsel Fife advised that it would be in 
their best interest to hire an appropriator attorney for that purpose. Mr. Wellington 
recommended this matter be discussed at the Attorney/Managers Meeting in January. Mr .. 
Jeske suggested that the parties who are signatory to a user agreement with IEUA consider 
amending the existing contract with Special Counsel Markman to include this task. 

3. Conservation Programs 
Mr. Hill discussed IEUA's proposal submitted to the Department of Water Resources for a 
conservation program at the two prisons and the youth authority facilities in Chino valued at 
$2.3 million. Estimated water savings would be around 1100 acre-feet water per year 
About $18 million is available under Proposition 13. The Washing Machine Rebate 
Program funds through Cal FED ran out much quicker than anticipated. IEUA was able to 
obtain an appropriation in the amount of $3 million through Metropolitan Water District to 
continue funding this program through June 30. Pool Cover Rebate and Toilet Rebate 
applications are available. The Ontario Convention Center has agreed to use IEUA's Table 
Tents relaying a message to conserve water resources and it is hopeful the local 
restaurants will do the same. Lastly, on December 11, the California Urban Water 
Conservation Council welcomed the City of Ontario as the latest signatory to their MOU .. 

4. Legislative Update 
Mr. Atwater gave a brief update regarding the legislative action on the State Budget 
Discussion ensued regarding Senator Soto's Spot Bill for the Inland Empire Water Quality 
Control Authority. It was suggested that Watermaster staff look into the pros and cons of 
the San Gabriel Water Quality Authority and defer further discussion to the January 16 
meetings. Unrelated, Mr. Atwater announced that Senator Feinstein would be meeting to 
discuss perchlorate issues in Los Angeles on December 19, 2:00 p.m. 

5. Communication Programs 
Ms. Elrod reported that the Dolphin Group is preparing an outreach message in case a 
drought is officially declared in 2003. This should be available for review in January 2003 .. 
Mr. Wellington suggested inclusion of the fact that drought occurs when there is not 
sufficient participation to recharge the groundwater and water availability continues to 
decline. One or two days of rainfall will not alleviate drought conditions. Discussion followed 
regarding IID's position on the 4.4 Resolution and if drought occurs on the Colorado River 
Watershed, how that will impact Southern California. 

6. Other 
None 

A break was taken at this time. 
Following the break, Items IIA3 and 4 were discussed. 
11. REPORTS/UPDATES 

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
3. Colonies Project Recharge-Related Issues 

Last month, Counsel was asked to look into the legal aspects of this matter, specifically to 
recharge related elements. Counsel Fife provided an outline of four primary forums in 
which issues surrounding the recharge basin are being heard. The first three are lawsuits 
and the fourth is the permitting process described below. 

• Colonies -v- San Antonio Water Company (SAW CO} and San Bernardino County Flood 
Control District /SBCFCD) (unofficial title). The Colonies brought this lawsuit brought to 
determine effects of the 1966 SAWC deed to the property containing the recharge 
facilities. SAWC no longer holds the deed, however, the SBCFCD easement in the 
deed enables SAWC to continue performing recharge related activities on the property. 

6 



Minutes ~ Joint Appropriative Pool, Non~ 
Agricultural Pool & Advisory Committee Meeting December 12, 2002 

The Colonies have stated that the deed restrictions are no longer valid and they should 
not have to abide by them. 

• The Colonies -v- CalTRANS (unofficial title). The Colonies brought this lawsuit to 
determine the severance damages due to the condemnation of property for the 210 
Freeway. The Colonies was compensated for the property taken by CalTRANS, 
however they claim that the additional stormwater runoff from the freeway is placing an 
additional burden on the recharge basins and they are asking for more money for 
damages. 

• Cucamonga County Water District {CCWD) -v- City of Upland {Upland) and SAW CO 
/unofficial title). The CCWD brought this lawsuit challenging the sufficiency of the EIR 
certified by Upland for the project. A recent stipulation was circulated and signed by 
the parties in this case to stay the litigation pending negotiations over the recharge 
basin issues. The lawsuit will be stayed until June 30, 2003. CCWD has asked for 
Watermaster's participation in this case. 

• Regional Water Quality Control Board /RWQCB) Permitting Process. The RWQCB has 
issued a "Stop Work Order" to the Colonies pending the issuance of a Waste 
Discharge Permit Recharge issues will be a part of this process and the RWQCB has 
asked for Watermaster's participation in the permitting process. 

Should this development continue as designed, it would reduce recharge in Basin #6 by the 
average annual amount (6,000 acre-feet) which would impact the Chino Basin as recharge 
is a critical component to maintaining the Basin's safe yield and to fulfilling Watermaster's 
recharge obligation under the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP). If the third 
lawsuit becomes active again, Watermaster may want to consider filing an amicus brief 
and/or Watermaster may want to consider participating in the RWQCB permitting process .. 
A lengthy discussion ensued. It was determined that Watermaster needs to stay current on 
activities surrounding this development and the issues and be prepared should future 
involvement become necessary. 

4. Niagara Bottling Company Well Production 
Counsel Fife showed photos of the location of Niagara Bottling Company (Niagara) and 
their welL Watermaster has requested Niagara intervene into the ,Judgment but thus far, 
they have been unwilling to. Niagara produces approximately 300 to 400 acre-feet per year. 

Appropriative Pool 
Motion by Deloach, second by Black, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to add this as an action Uem on the agenda. 
Motion by Deloach, second by Black, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to recommend General Legal Counsel to explore the most 
appropriate methods to ensure that Niagara Water Company intervenes into 
the Chino Basin Judgment or ceases pumping activities. 

Non-Agricultural Pool 
Richter, Non-Agricultural Pool 

The Non-Agricultural Pool concurred with the Appropriative Pool action. 
Advisory Committee 

Motion by Wellington, second by Deloach, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to add this as an action item on the agenda. 

Motion by Wellington, second by Deloach, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, that the Advisory Committee forward the action taken by the 
Appropriative Pool to recommend the Board direct General Legal Counsel 
to explore the most appropriate methods to ensure that Niagara Water 
Company intervenes into the Chino Basin Judgment or cease pumping. 

IV. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
None 

V. OTHER BUSINESS 
None 

7 



Minutes~ .Joint Appropriative Pool, N01,
AgricuJtural Pool & Advisory Committee 1"'1eeting 

VI. FUTURE MEETINGS 
January 16, 2003 

January 30, 2003 

8:30 a.m. 
10:00 a.m. 
1:00 p.m. 
10:00 a.m. 
1:00 p.m. 

The meeting adjourned at 12:20 p.m. 

December 12. 2002 

ANNUAL MEETING of the Non-Agricultural Pool 
ANNUAL MEETING of the Appropriative Pool 
ANNUAL MEETING of the Agricultural Pool 
ANNUAL MEETING of the Advisory Committee 
ANNUAL MEETING of the Watermaster Board 

Secretary 

Minutes Approved: _________ _ 

8 



/////i//////////// 
/ / 
/ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER / 
/ / 
/ January 16, 2003 / 

.L"' · 8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool Jib 
'> 10:00 a.m. -Appropriative Pool '.>. 
, . 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Pool , , 

/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ APPROPRIATIVE POOL AGENDA / 

/ / 
/ / 

~ ~ 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
////////////////// 



CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ANNUAL MEETING • 
APPROPRIATIVE POOL 
10:00 a.m. -January 16, 2003 

AGENDA· ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. ANNUAL ELECTIONS - Actjon 
A. Calendar Year 2003 Appropriative Pool Officers 

Nominations will be heard for Pool Chair, followed by nominations for Pool Vice-Chair, to serve 
during calendar year 2003. 

Chair 
Vice-Chair 
Secretary/Treasurer Watermaster Chief Executive Officer 

B. Calendar Year 2003 Non-Major Appropriators on the Advisory Committee 
Non-Major Appropriators will be asked to elect two representatives to serve on the Advisory 
Committee during calendar year 2003. 

( ) Arrowhead Mountain Springs Water Company 
( ) Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
( ) Los Serranos Country Club 
( ) Marygold Mutual Water Company 
( ) Monte Vista Irrigation Company 
( ) Nicholson Trust 
( ) Norco, City of 
( ) San Antonio Water Company 
( ) Santa Ana River Water Company 
( ) San Bernardino, County of (Prado Shooting Park) 
( ) Southern California Water Company 
( ) Upland, City of 
( ) West End Consolidated Water Company 
( ) West San Bernardino County Water District 

C. Calendar Year 2003 Advisory Committee Members & Officers 
According to the rotation sequence established among the pools, the appropriators be asked to 
appoint the Appropriative Pool Chair, or a designated representative, to serve as 2nd Vice-Chair 
of the Advisory Committee during calendar year 2003. 

Chair Agricultural Pool 
Vice-Chair Non-Agricultural Pool 
2nd Vice-Chair Appropriative Pool 

D. Calendar Year 2003 Pool Representation on the Watermaster Board 
Based on the Court-adopted Rotation Schedule for Representatives to the Watermaster, during 
calendar year 2003, the City of Chino, the City of Pomona and a Non-Major Appropriator will 
represent the Appropriative Pool on the Watermaster Board. The Non-Major Appropriators will 
be asked to elect a representative and an alternate to the Board, effective January 30, 2003. 

Member:. _________ ___,Alternate: ___________ _ 

1 



Annual Meeting 
Appropriative Pool 

II. CONSENT CALENDAR 

January 16, 2003 

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-controversial 
and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion on 
these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public requests specific items be 
discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Non-Agricultural Pool, Appropriative Pool and Advisory 

Committee held December 12, 2002 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursement Report• December 2002 (page 1) 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2002 through November 30, 2002 (page 5) 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1 through November 30, 

2002 (page 7) 
4. 2002-03 Actual YTD Revenues and Expenses Compared with Adopted 2002-03 Budget 

(page 9) 

C. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 
JUNE 30, 2002 (page 11) 

D. NOTICE OF INTENT TO CHANGE OPERATING SAFE YIELD OF CHINO BASIN (pursuant to 
Judgment Exhibit 1 Paragraph 2(b)) 
Submitted annually as a placeholder (page 27) 

E. RESOLUTION 03-01, AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES OF DEPOSITORY 
AGREEMENTS, DEPOSITORY CARDS AND DEPOSITS, TRANSFERS AND 
WITHDRAWALS OF FUNDS 
Annual resolution authorizing and designating signatories of financial agreements and 
transactions (page 31) 

F. WATER TRANSACTION 
Lease of Water Production Rights from the City of Pomona to the Fontana Water Company in 
the amount of 2,500 acre-feet for fiscal year 2002-03 (Noticed December 11, 2002) (page 35) 

G. DRAFT TWENTY-FIFTH ANNUAL REPORT 
Included separately for filing with the court by January 31, 2003 (page 41) 

Ill. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. MAXIMUM BENEFIT ANALYSIS 

Fees for contract with Risk Sciences to perform Maximum Benefit Analysis plus contract 
administration costs through the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority 

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1.. Attorney/Managers Meeting(s) 
2. Colonies Project, Recharge Related Issues 
3. Niagra Bottling Company 
4. Chino Land & Water, SBSC Case No. RCV 064284 

2 



Annual Meeting 
Appropriative Pool 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1. Watermaster Proiect Meeting Updates 

• MZ1 Program 
• MWD Dry Year Yield Program 

2. Watermaster Administrative Updates 
• Montclair Basins-Spreading (6500 AF) 
• Proposition 50 Priorities for Funding (Appropriative Pool Only) 
• Public Relations - Dolphin Group (Appropriative Pool Only} 

3. Other Updates 
• Senator Soto's Legislation 

V. POOi MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

January 16, 2003 

VII. FUTURE MEETINGS 
February 13, 2003 10:00 am. 

1:00p.m. 
10:00 a.m 

1:00p.m. 

Joint Meeting of the Non-Agricultural & Appropriative Pool 
Agricultural Pool Meeting 

February 27, 2003 Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

Meeting Adjourn 

3 



/////1//////////// 
/ / 
/ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER / 
/ / 
/ January 16, 2003 ;~ 

/~ 8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool ,ffe 

# ~ 10:00 a.m. - Appropriative Pool ', .. /~ -_ 
, . 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Pool If 

~ ~ 
~ / ~ . ~ 

/ II. CONSENT CALENDAR ~ 
.> A. Minutes of the Joint Meeting of ,JP 

If . the Non-Agricultural Pool, the If . 

I f.> Appropriative Pool, and the }#:, 
Advisory Committee If 

/ held December 12, 2002 / 

/ / 
/ ; 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 

~////////////////~ 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

JOINT MEETING OF THE 
APPROPRIATIVE POOL, NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL 

& ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
December 12, 2002 

A joint meeting of the Appropriative Pool, Non-Agricultural Pool and Advisory Committee was held at 
the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 8632 Archibald Ave, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, 
CA, on December 12, 2002 at 10:00 a.m. 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBER PRESENT 
James Jenkins 
Les Richter 
Michael Thies 

San Bernardino County Department of Airports 
California Speedway 
Space Center Mira Loma 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Ray Wellington, Chair San Antonio Water Company 
Rich Atwater Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Gerald J. Black Fontana Union Water Company 
Jim Bryson Fontana Water Company 
Ron Craig City of Chino Hills 
Robert Deloach Cucamonga County Water District 
Jim Hill City of Chino 
Ken Jeske City of Ontario 
Mark Kinsey Monie Vista Water District 
Carole McGreevy Jurupa Community Services District 
Henry Pepper City of Pomona 
J. Arnold Rodriguez Santa Ana River Waler Company 
Bill Stafford Marygold Mutual Water Company 
Rob Turner City of Upland 

AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Robert DeBerard Crops 
Jack Hagerman State of California Institute for Men 
Dana Oldenkamp Milk Producers Council 

Watermaster Staff Present 
John Rossi 
Traci Stewart 
Sheri Rojo 
Michelle Lauffer 
Mary Staula 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Dave Argo 
Michael Fife 
Mark Wildermuth 

Others Present 
Dave Crosley 
Raul Garibay 
David Hill 
Barrett Kehl 
Rita Kurth 
Garth Morgan 

Chief Executive Officer 
Chief of Watermaster Services 
Accountant/Office Manager 
Water Resources Specialist 
Recording Secretary/Administrative Assistant 

Black & Veatch 
Hatch & Parent 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

City of Chino 
City of Pomona 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Chino Basin Water Conservation District 
Cucamonga County Water District 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 



Minutes~ Joint Appropriative Poot, I\,. 
Agricultural Pool & Advisory Committee Meeting December i 2, 2002 

The joint meeting was called to order by Advisory Committee Chair Jeske at 10:07 am. 

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER 
None 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Appropriative Pool, Non-Agricultural Pool and Advisory 
Committee held November 14, 2002 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursement Report - November 2002 
2. Combining Schedule Of Revenue, Expenses And Changes In Working Capital For The 

Period July 1, 2002 through October 31, 2002 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs For The Period October 1 through October 31, 2002 
4. 2002-03 Actual YTD Revenues And Expenses Compared With Adopted 2002-03 Budget 

C. ALLOCATION OF VOLUME VOTE 
1. Appropriative Pool Allocation of Volume Vote effective Calendar Year 2003 
2. Non-Agricultural Pool Allocation of Volume Vote effective Calendar Year 2003 
3. Advisory Committee Allocation of Volume Vote effective Calendar Year 2003 

D. RESOLUTION NO. 02-05 
A Resolution of Commendation for Anne Dunihue, IEUA Board Member and former Chino 
Basin Watermaster Board Member 

Appropriative Pool 
Motion by Maestas, second by McGreevy, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to approve Consent Calendar Items A through D, as presented. 
Non-Agricultural Pool 

Richter, Non-Agricultural Pool 
The Non-Agricultural Pool concurs with action taken by the Appropriative Pool to 
approve Consent Calendar Items A through D, as presented. 

Advisory Committee 
Motion by Wellington, second by Black, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to approve Consent Calendar Items A through D, as presented. 

11. BUSINESS ITEMS • POSSIBLE ACTION 
A. RECHARGE OPERATIONS AGREEMENT 

Mr. Rossi stated that a draft copy of the Recharge Operations Agreement "Agreement" was 
presented in detail at the November meetings and is before them today for approval. The 
Agreement between Watermaster, San Bernardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD), 
Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD) and Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) is 
intended to provide detail to the basic Memorandum of Agreement reached in December 2001 
by setting the framework for construction improvements to basins owned by CBWCD and 
SBCFCD for the purpose of using the basins to recharge imported water, recycled water and 
increased quantities of stormwater. Additionally, the Agreement creates a Groundwater 
Recharge Coordinating Committee lo serve as a forum in which the four parties to the 
Agreement can meet to coordinate operation issues and resolve any disagreements. CBWCD 
approved the Agreement December 11 and it has been agendized for approval by SBCFCD 
December 17 and by IEUA December 18. There were no questions or comments by the 
committee members. 

Appropriative Pool 
Motion by Hill, second by Rodriguez, and by unanimous vote 

2 



Minutes ~ Joint Appropriative Pool, t-.,,n
Agricultural Pool & Advisory Committee Meeting December 12, 2002 

Moved, to recommend approval and execution of the Recharge Operations 
Agreement, with a uthorization for s taff and I ega/ counsel to make minor non• 
substantive edits as necessary. 

Non-Agricultural Pool 
Richter, Non-Agricultural Pool 

The Non-Agricultural Pool concurs with action taken by the Appropriative Pool to 
recommend approval and execution of the Recharge Operations Agreement, with 
non-substantive edits by staff and legal counsel as necessary. 

Advisory Committee 
Motion by McGreevy, second by Bryson, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to recommend approval and execution of the Recharge Operations 
Agreement and authorize staff and legal counsel to make minor non-substantive 
edits as necessary. 

B. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR TASK FORCE 
Mr. Rossi reported the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Watermaster, Orange 
County Water District (OCWD) and Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) resulted from 
discussions with OCWD regarding the Maximum Benefit Demonstration for the Basin Plan 
Amendment. Both OCWD and IEUA have sent letters to the Regional Water Quality Control 
Board (RWQCB) in support of the Maximum Benefit Demonstration. 

The MOU establishes a Task Force to focus specifically on areas of interface between the 
basins.. Reference was made to page 66 of the agenda package for review of six activities 
defined in the MOU. The Task Force will establish goals and coordinate watershed planning 
and management for a period of five years from the date of its signing with an option to renew if 
mutually agreed to. The OCWD and IEUA governing bodies have approved the MOU. 

Mr. Wellington asked if additional resources would be needed. Mr. Rossi responded that staff 
time will be required but in general, resources are in place to accomplish this activity. 

Appropriative Pool 
Motion by Black, second by Pepper, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to recommend approval and authorize execution of the Memorandum of 
Understanding between Watermaster, OCWD, IEUA to form a Task Force to 
coordinate Santa Ana River Watershed planning and management. 

Non-Agricultural Pool 
Richter, Non-Agricultural Pool 

The Non-Agricultural Pool concurs with action taken by the Appropriative Pool to 
recommend approval and authorize execution of the Memorandum of 
Understanding to form a Task Force to coordinate Santa Ana River Watershed 
planning and management. 

Advisory Committee 
Motion by Atwater, second by Wellington, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to recommend approval and authorize execution of the Memorandum of 
Understanding between Watermaster, OCWD, IEUA to form a Task Force to 
coordinate Santa Ana River Watershed planning and management. 

D. STATUS REPORT#5 
Status Report #5 covers Watermaster activities for the months of October and November 
2002. Status Report #6 will cover December 2002 as well as January and February 2003 
activities. Status Report #4 served as a baseline for the format used, reporting by OBMP 
Program Elements, and the same format will be used for future quarterly status reports. 

Mr. Rossi highlighted a few specific items and requested the Committees forward a 
recommendation for approval allowing staff to make non-substantive edits as necessary 
and file the report with the Court .. 

3 



Minutes - .Jolnt Appropriative Pool, I"-< 

Agricultural Pool & Advisory Committee rv1eeting December 12, 2002 

A recommendation was heard to include a reference under Program Element 4 (PE-4 ), 
Management Zone 1, page 11, relative to the formation of a Technical Committee and the 
meetings that have been held. 

Appropriative Pool 
Motion by Kinsey, second by Craig, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to approve Status Report #5, as amended to included additional 
information under Pf:-4 regarding the Technical Committee, authorizing staff and 
legal counsel to make non-substantive edits as necessary and file it with the 
Court by December 31. 

Non-Agricultural Pool 
Richter, Non-Agricultural Pool 

The Non-Agricultural Pool concurs with action taken by the Appropriative Pool to 
approve Status Report #5, with an amendment to include information in Pf:-4 
regarding the Technical Committee, authorizing staff and legal counsel to make 
non-substantive edits as necessary. 

Advisory Committee 
Motion by Pepper, second by Kinsey, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to approve Status Report #5, as amended to include additional 
information under Pf:-4 regarding the Technical Committee, authorizing staff and 
legal counsel to make non-substantive edits as necessary and file it with the 
Court prior to December 31. 

II. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

Items 1 & 2 below were combined for the purpose of reporting. 
1. Chino Land & Water Co., Inc., Case No. RCV 064284 (Greening Case) 
2. Attorney/Managers Meeting(s) 

General Legal Counsel Fife (Counsel) reported that Watermaster was served in the 
Greening Case in September, along with a number of appropriators and non-agricultural 
parties. In October, Counsel was told that additional defendants, including Watermaster, 
were dismissed from the case, however, this information turned out to be incorrect. In 
November, Counsel filed a "Demurrer" stating that the Plaintiffs complaint is inadequate 
and should be dismissed. As of November 27, all defendants other than Lewis Investment 
Co. have been dismissed without prejudice. Counsel attended the "Case Management 
Conference" held in court November 8 and the hearing held December 11, where Lewis 
Investment Co. indicated they plan to file a Demurrer by January 1 O for a February hearing. 
On December 11, the court acknowledged that the additionally named defendants were 
dismissed, however, none of the parties have received conformed copies of the dismissals. 
This matter will be discussed in confidential session at the Watermaster Board Meeting. 
Counsel Fife suggested that discussion should also occur at an Attorney/Managers 
Meeting. 

Appropriative Pool 
Motion by Crosley, second by Black, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to schedule a meeting of the Attorney/Managers in January to 
continue discussing Watermaster's options in the Greening Case. 

Non-Agricultural Pool 
Richter, Non-Agricultural Pool 

The Non-Agricultural Pool concurs with the action taken by the 
Appropriative Pool to schedule a meeting of the Attorney/Managers in 
January to continue discussing Watermaster's options in the Greening 
Case. 

Advisory Committee 
Motion by Wellington, second by Turner, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to schedule a meeting of the Attorney/Managers in January to 
continue discussing Watermaster's options in the Greening Case. 

4 



Minutes - Joint Appropriative Pool, h,~Jn
Agricultural Pool & Advisory Committee Meeting 

Items 3 and 4 were reordered to later in the meeting. 
3. Colonies Project Recharge-Related Issues 
4. Niagara Bottling Company Well Production 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1. Maximum Benefit Demonstration Update/RWQCB Basin Plan Obiectives 

December 12, 2002 

Mr. Rossi referred to letters of support written by I EUA and OCWD included on pages 95 
and 97 in the agenda package. These letters were presented at the RWQCB meeting on 
December 3. At that meeting, Mr. Wildermuth and Mr. Moore presented the concept and 
details of the Maximum Benefit Demonstration and it is now going to be integrated into the 
Basin Plan Amendment. It is anticipated the Basin Plan Amendment will be presented to 
the State Water Resource Control Board for consideration in March or April 2003. Mr. 
Wildermuth pointed out that the peer review group is currently reviewing basin plan 
objectives based on anti-degradation, Executive Order 6816, which is unrelated to the 
Maximum Benefit Demonstration. The decision to use the Maximum Benefit Demonstration 
was a policy decision by the RWQCB. Watermaster has developed a lot of credibility with 
the RWQCB due to a multitude of good things being accomplished in the Basin .. Mr. Kinsey 
announced that Monte Vista Water District is currently reviewing the Basin Plan 
Amendment relative to the Peace Agreement for consistency with regard to salt credits .. 

2. Desalter Mitigation & Operations Recovery Plan 
Mr. Rossi reported that he, Ms. Stewart and Mr. Wildermuth met with Ms. McGreevy, 
General Manager of Jurupa Community Services District regarding the Draft Desalter 
Mitigation & Operations Recovery Plan (Plan). After a few edits to the draft Plan, it will be 
reviewed with the staff of Milk Producers Counsel for input on plumbing and alternative 
plans for supply should emergencies and shortages arise relative to pumping. Following 
that review, the Plan will go to the Operating Committee and in February or March it should 
be ready to go through the Watermaster process for approval. 

3. AGWA. Mr. Rossi Elected Vice-Chair 
Mr. Rossi stated that AGWA took action to set up their system of governance whereby the 
officers will serve for two years. He was elected Vice-Chair and Mr. Mallory will continue his 
term and serve as Chair during 2003. In 2004, Mr. Rossi will begin to serve a two-year term 
as Chair of AGWA. Additionally, AGWA and the Water Education Foundation tentatively 
set up the annual conference at the Double Tree Inn in Ontario either the week before or 
after Easter in April 2003. 

4. Recharge of Stormwater - New Yield /Appropriative Pool} 
Mr. Rossi reported that he and Mr. Wildermuth have discussed this item and they will come 
back with some ideas for continued discussion with the appropriators in January or 
February .. 

5. Minority Pumpers Designation of Board Member (Appropriative Pool) 
Since this item was placed on the agenda as a reminder, there has been discussion among 
the minority pumpers about their designation to the Watermaster Board in 2003. 
Additionally, Mr. Rossi reported that the Agricultural Pool acted on December 11 to continue 
with Mr. Hofer and Mr. Vanden Heuvel representing the agricultural producers on the 
Watermaster Board during 2003. 

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY REPORT 
1. Proposition 50 Obiectives & Priorities for Funding 

Mr. Atwater reported that Proposition 50 is a high priority among all water agencies 
throughout California. Metropolitan will be going to their Board in February with requests for 
Proposition 50 funding. He made suggestions for consideration such as wellhead 
treatment, OBMP facilities, primarily enhancing dry-year yield capabilities (conjunctive-use), 
recycled water program, and possibly a modest amount of money to augment the Recharge 
Master Plan. Mr. Argo was asked to put together a primary list of OBMP projects, planning 
and engineering studies, as well as individual agency capital improvement projects for 
packaging into a prioritized list for review and submittal for funds. 

5 



Minutes ~ Joint Appropriative Pool, f\J,. 
Agricultural Pool & Advisory Committee Meeting 

2. MWD Dry Year Program Agreement 

December 12, 2002 

Mr. Atwater reported that the Findings of Consistency with CEQA were distributed this week 
for review. IEUA is being asked to approve the CEQA document next Wednesday .. Mr. 
Dodson has requested comments on the CEQA document by the close of business 
December 16. IEUA has drafts of individual retail agreements and Mr, Rossi offered to 
schedule a meeting to review them. Mr. Kinsey asked if participant review could be 
streamlined by asking Watermaster General Legal Counsel to assist rather than each 
agency involving their individual legal counsels. Counsel Fife advised that it would be in 
their best interest to hire an appropriator attorney for that purpose. Mr. Wellington 
recommended this matter be discussed at the Attorney/Managers Meeting in January .. Mr. 
Jeske suggested that the parties who are signatory to a user agreement with IEUA consider 
amending the existing contract with Special Counsel Markman to include this task. 

3. Conservation Programs 
Mr. Hill discussed IEUA's proposal submitted to the Department of Waler Resources for a 
conservation program at the two prisons and the youth authority facilities in Chino valued at 
$2.3 million. Estimated water savings would be around 1100 acre-feet water per year 
About $18 million is available under Proposition 13. The Washing Machine Rebate 
Program funds through CalFED ran out much quicker than anticipated. IEUA was able to 
obtain an appropriation in the amount of $3 million through Metropolitan Water District to 
continue funding this program through ,June 30 .. Pool Cover Rebate and Toilet Rebate 
applications are available. The Ontario Convention Center has agreed to use IEUA's Table 
Tents relaying a message to conserve water resources and it is hopeful the local 
restaurants will do the same. Lastly, on December 11, the California Urban Water 
Conservation Council welcomed the City of Ontario as the latest signatory to their MOU. 

4. Legislative Update 
Mr. Atwater gave a brief update regarding the legislative action on the State Budget 
Discussion ensued regarding Senator Soto's Spot Bill for the Inland Empire Water Quality 
Control Authority. It was suggested that Watermaster staff look into the pros and cons of 
the San Gabriel Water Quality Authority and defer further discussion to the January 16 
meetings. Unrelated, Mr. Atwater announced that Senator Feinstein would be meeting to 
discuss perchlorate issues in Los Angeles on December 19, 2:00 p.m. 

5. Communication Programs 
Ms. Elrod reported that the Dolphin Group is preparing an outreach message in case a 
drought is officially declared in 2003. This should be available for review in January 2003. 
Mr. Wellington suggested inclusion of the fact that drought occurs when there is not 
sufficient participation to recharge the groundwater and water availability continues to 
decline. One or two days of rainfall will not alleviate drought conditions. Discussion followed 
regarding IID's position on the 4.4 Resolution and if drought occurs on the Colorado River 
Watershed, how that will impact Southern California. 

6. Other 
None 

A break was taken at this time. 
Following the break, Items II.A3 and 4 were discussed. 
11. REPORTS/UPDATES 

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
3. Colonies Project Recharge-Related Issues 

Last month, Counsel was asked to look into the legal aspects of this matter, specifically to 
recharge related elements. Counsel Fife provided an outline of four primary forums in 
which issues surrounding the recharge basin are being heard. The first three are lawsuits 
and the fourth is the permitting process described below, 

• Colonies -v- San Antonio Water Company (SAW CO) and San Bernardino County Flood 
Control District (SBCFCD) (unofficial title). The Colonies brought this lawsuit brought to 
determine effects of the 1966 SAWC deed to the property containing the recharge 
facilities. SAWC no longer holds the deed, however, the SBCFCD easement in the 
deed enables SAWC to continue performing recharge related activities on the property. 

6 



Minutes - Joint Appropriative Pool, f'lvn
Agricultural Pool & Advisory Committee Meeting December 12, 2002 

The Colonies have stated that the deed restrictions are no longer valid and they should 
not have to abide by them. · 

• The Colonies -v- CalTRANS {unofficial title). The Colonies brought this lawsuit to 
determine the severance damages due to the condemnation of property for the 210 
Freeway. The Colonies was compensated for the property taken by CalTRANS, 
however they claim that the additional stormwater runoff from the freeway is placing an 
additional burden on the recharge basins and they are asking for more money for 
damages. 

• Cucamonga County Water District (CCWD) -v- City of Upland {Upland) and SAW CO 
{unofficial title). The CCWD brought this lawsuit challenging the sufficiency of the EIR 
certified by Upland for the project. A recent stipulation was circulated and signed by 
the parties in this case to stay the litigation pending negotiations over the recharge 
basin issues. The lawsuit will be stayed until June 30, 2003. CCWD has asked for 
Watermaster's participation in this case. 

• Regional Water Quality Control Board {RWQCB) Permitting Process. The RWQCB has 
issued a "Stop Work Order" to the Colonies pending the issuance of a Waste 
Discharge Permit. Recharge issues will be a part of this process and the RWQCB has 
asked for Watermaster's participation in the permitting process. 

Should this development continue as designed, it would reduce recharge in Basin #6 by the 
average annual amount (6,000 acre-feet) which would impact the Chino Basin as recharge 
is a critical component to maintaining the Basin's safe yield and to fulfilling Watermaster's 
recharge obligation under the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP). If the third 
lawsuit becomes active again, Watermaster may want to consider filing an amicus brief 
and/or Watermaster may want to consider participating in the RWQCB permitting process. 
A lengthy discussion ensued. It was determined that Watermaster needs to stay current on 
activities surrounding this development and the issues and be prepared should future 
involvement become necessary. 

4. Niagara Bottling Company Well Production 
Counsel Fife showed photos of the location of Niagara Bottling Company (Niagara) and 
their well. Walermaster has requested Niagara intervene into the Judgment but thus far, 
they have been unwilling lo. Niagara produces approximately 300 lo 400 acre-feet per year. 

Appropriative Pool 
Motion by Deloach, second by Black, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to add this as an action item on the agenda. 
Motion by Deloach, second by Black, and by unanimous vote 

Moved, to recommend General Legal Counsel to explore the most 
appropriate methods to ensure that Niagara Water Company intervenes into 
the Chino Basin Judgment or ceases pumping activities. 

Non-Agricultural Pool 
Richter, Non-Agricultural Pool 

The Non-Agricultural Pool concurred with the Appropriative Pool action. 
Advisory Committee 

Motion by Wellington, second by Deloach, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to add this as an action item on the agenda. 

Motion by Wellington, second by Deloach, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, that the Advisory Committee forward the action taken by the 
Appropriative Pool to recommend the Board direct General Legal Counsel 
to exp/ore the most appropriate methods to ensure that Niagara Water 
Company intervenes into the Chino Basin Judgment or cease pumping. 

IV. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
None 

V. OTHER BUSINESS 
None 

7 



Minutes~ Joint Appropriative Pool, N ... 
Agricultural Pool & Advisory Committee Meeting 

VL FUTURE MEETINGS 
January 16, 2003 

January 30, 2003 

8:30a.m. 
10:00 a.m. 
1:00 p.m. 
10:00 a.m. 
1:00 p.m. 

The meeting adjourned at 12:20 p.m .. 

December 12. 2002 

ANNUAL MEETING of the Non-Agricultural Pool 
ANNUAL MEETING of the Appropriative Pool 
ANNUAL MEETING of the Agricultural Pool 
ANNUAL MEETING of the Advisory Committee 
ANNUAL MEETING of the Watermaster Board 

Secretary 

Minutes Approved: _________ _ 

8 



/////J//////////// 
/ / 
/ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER / 
/ / 
/ January 16, 2003 / 

/jj:, 8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool / 
I.· 10:00 a.m. - Appropriative Pool -,,~ 
/ 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Pool ,-

/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ AGRICULTURAL POOL AGENDA / 

/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
////////////////// 



AGENDA 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ANNUAL MEETING • 
AGRICULTURAL POOL 

1:00 p.m. - January 16, 2003 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA· ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. ANNUAL ELECTIONS - Action 
A. Calendar-Year 2003 Agricultural Pool Members 

The Agricultural Pool membership shall consist of not less than ten representatives selected at 
large by members of the pool .. Calendar year 2002 pool members will be asked to make any 
necessary changes to the following list in order to establish pool membership and alternates 
during calendar year 2003: 

Current Agricultural Pool Members Current Alternates: 
Crops: Robert DeBerard 

Jeff Pierson 
Dairy: Robert Feenstra 

Gene Koopman 
Ron LaBrucherie 
Dana Oldenkamp 

State: Jack Hagerman 
Patsy Hamilton 
Marilyn Levin 
Carlos Lozano 

Crops: Glen Durrington 
Mary Parente 

Dairy: Nathan deBoom 
Jenny DeBoer 
Dick Dykstra 
Rob Quincey 

State: Pete Hall 
Frank Warren 
Peter Van Haam 
Rob Kettle/Fred Hector 

B. Calendar Year 2003 Agricultural Pool Officers 
Nominations will be heard for Pool Chair, followed by nominations for Pool Vice-Chair. 

Chair 
Vice-Chair 
Secretary/Treasurer Watermaster Chief Executive Officer 

C. Calendar Year 2003 Advisory Committee Members & Officers 
The pool members will be asked to determine the ten agricultural representatives to serve on 
the Advisory Committee and, according to the rotation sequence established among the pools, 
appoint a representative to serve as Chair of the Advisory Committee during calendar year 
2003. 

Chair 
Vice-Chair 
2nd Vice-Chair 

Agricultural Pool 
Non-Agricultural Pool 
Appropriative Pool 

D. Calendar Year 2003 Pool Representation on the Watermaster Board - Information Only 
The following motion passed by unanimous vote of the Agricultural Pool on December 11, 2002: 

"Moved, that the current Agricultural Pool representatives continue to 
serve on the Watennaster Board during Calendar-Year 2003 and the 
appointment of a State representative be deferred to Calendar-Year 
2004." 

Calendar Year 2003 Agricultural Pool Board Members: 
Dairy: Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Crops: Paul Hofer 



Annual Meeting 
Agricultural Pool 

II. CONSENT CALENDAR 

January 16, 2003 

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public 
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate 
action. 

A. MINUTES 
1 Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Agricultural Pool meeting held December 11, 2002 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
t Cash Disbursement Report - December 2002 (page 1) 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the 

Period July 1, 2002 through November 30, 2002 (page 5) 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1 through November 30, 

2002 (page 7) 
4. 2002-03 Actual YTD Revenues and Expenses Compared with Adopted 2002-03 Budget 

(page 9) 

C. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 
JUNE 30, 2002 (page 11) 

D. NOTICE OF INTENT TO CHANGE OPERATING SAFE YIELD OF CHINO BASIN (pursuant 
to Judgment Exhibit 1 Paragraph 2(b)} 
Submitted annually as a placeholder (page 27) 

E. RESOLUTION 03-01, AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES OF DEPOSITORY 
AGREEMENTS, DEPOSITORY CARDS AND DEPOSITS, TRANSFERS AND 
WITHDRAWALS OF FUNDS 
Annual resolution authorizing and designating signatories of financial agreements and 
transactions (page 31) 

F. WATER TRANSACTION 
Lease of Water Production Rights from the City of Pomona to the Fontana Water Company in 
the amount of 2,500 acre-feet for fiscal year 2002-03 (Noticed December 11, 2002) (page 35) 

G. DRAFT TWENTY-FIFTH ANNUAL REPORT 
Included separately for filing with the court by January 31, 2003 (page 4 1) 

Ill. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. MAXIMUM BENEFIT ANALYSIS 

Fees for contract with Risk Sciences to perform Maximum Benefit Analysis plus contract 
administration costs through the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (page 43) 

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

L Attorney/Managers Meeting(s) 
2. Colonies Project, Recharge Related Issues 
3. Niagra Bottling Company 
4. Chino Land & Water, SBSC Case No. RCV 064284 

2 



Annual Meeting 
Agricultural Pool 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1. Watermaster Project Meeting Updates 

• MZ 1 Program 
• MWD Dry Year Yield Program 

2. Watermaster Administrative Updates 
• Montclair Basins-Spreading (6500 AF) 

3.. Other Updates 
• AB599 Public Advisory Committee (Agricultural Pool Only) 
• Senator Soto's Legislation 

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

January 16, 2003 

VII. FUTURE MEETINGS 
February 13, 2003 10:00 a.m. 

1:00 p.m. 
10:00 a.m. 

1:00 p.m. 

Joint Meeting of the Non-Agricultural & Appropriative Pool 
Agricultural Pool Meeting 

February 27, 2003 Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

Meeting Adjourn 

3 



/////~//////////// 
/ / 
/ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER / / ;~ 
/ January 16, 2003 / 
/ 8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool / 

Jffe, 10:00 a.m. - Appropriative Pool ,'/fa, 
, 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Pool , . 

/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ II. CONSENT CALENDAR / 

/ A. Minutes of the Agricultural Pool Meeting / 
/ held December 11, 2002 / 

/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 
/ / 

~ ~ 
////////////////// 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING 
December 11, 2002 

A meeting of the Agricultural Pool was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 8632 Archibald 
Ave., Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on December 11, 2002 at 1 :00 p.m. 

AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Robert DeBerard, Chair Crops 
Nathan deBoom Milk Producers Council 
Jack Hagerman State of California Institution for Men 
Gene Koopman Milk Producers Council 
Dana Oldenkamp Milk Producers Council 
Ron LaBrucherie Crops 

Watermaster Board Members Present 
Paul Hofer 

Watermaster Staff Present 
John Rossi 
Traci Stewart 
Sheri Rojo 
Michelle Lauffer 
Mary Staula 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Michael Fife 

others Present 
Dan McKinney 

Agricultural Pool 

Chief Executive Officer 
Chief of Watermaster Services 
Accountant/Office Manager 
Water Resources Specialist 
Recording Secretary/Administrative Assistant 

Hatch & Parent 

Reid & Hellyer 

Chair DeBerard called the meeting to order at 1 :15 p.m. 

AGENDA -ADDITIONS/REORDER 
None 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Agricultural Pool meeting held November 13, 2002 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursement Report - November 2002 
2. Combining Schedule Of Revenue, Expenses And Changes In Working Capital For The 

Period July 1, 2002 through October 31, 2002 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs For The Period October 1 through October 31, 2002 
4. 2002-03 Actual YTD Revenues And Expenses Compared With Adopted 2002-03 Budget 

C. RESOLUTION NO. 02-05 
A Resolution of Commendation for Anne Dunihue, IEUA Board Member and former Chino 
Basin Watermaster Board Member. 

Motion by Koopman, second by LaBrucherie, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to approve Consent Calendar Items A through C, as presented. 



Minutes ~ Agricultural Pool Committ~L December 11. 2002 

11. BUSINESS ITEMS 

Item C was reordered at this time 
C. DESIGNATION OF POOL REPRESENTATION ON THE BOARD 

The Agricultural Pool members were asked to discuss pool representation on the Watermaster 
Board during Calendar-Year 2003 for formal action in January. Mr. Rossi stated that according 
to the schedule for rotation of the Watermaster Board Members, the State would appoint a 
representative to serve in Calendar-Year 2003 .. He asked Mr. Hagerman if this matter had been 
discussed among the State representatives. 

Mr. Hagerman reported that the State representatives request their appointment lo the 
Watermaster Board be deferred to Calendar-Year 2004 and recommended the current Agricultural 
Pool representatives remain on the Board during Calendar-Year 2003. 

Mr .. Rossi explained that the significance between the State deferring rather than skipping their 
turn to serve on the Board is that if the State decides to appoint someone next year, they will serve 
with a Dairy representative and the Crop representative will rotate off. For the record, the State is 
actually suspending what would have occurred in Calendar-Year 2002, lo Calendar-Year 2004. 

Motion by Koopman, second by LaBrucherie, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, that the current Agricultural Pool representatives continue to serve on the 
Watennaster Board during Calendar-Year 2003 and the appointment of a State 
representative be deferred to Calendar-Year 2004. 

A. RECHARGE OPERATIONS AGREEMENT 
Mr. Rossi explained that the Recharge Operations Agreement between Walermaster, San 
Bernardino County Flood Control District, Chino Basin Water Conservation District and Inland 
Empire Utilities Agency sets the framework for operating facilities that are currently being 
improved to the extent that Watermaster is going to recharge imported water, storm water and 
recycled water. The premise is that the budget for the increased activities will be picked-up by 
IEUA and the Watermasler Appropriative Pool and any new yield generated by the additional 
capture of stormwater above the baseline amounts will accrue to the Appropriative Pool. 

For 6-7 months, the agencies have worked together on this agreement, which will improve 
Watermaster's ability to put water into the ground by approximately 150,000 acre-feel each year. 

Motion by Koopman, second by LaBrucherie, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to approve the Recharge Operations Agreement, as presented. 

B. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR TASK FORCE 
Mr. Rossi reported that the Orange County Water District (OCWD) and Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency (IEUA) governing bodies have approved this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
establishing goals and a Task Force to coordinate watershed planning and management 
between the agencies. The MOU came out of discussions with OCWD regarding the Maximum 
Benefit Demonstration; subsequently, OCWD and IEUA sent letters to the RWQCB supporting 
the Maximum Benefit Demonstration. The MOU establishes the Task Force for a term of five 
years to look at issues of interests between the agencies. Any major issues or decisions will 
continue to come back through the Watermaster process for approval. 

Motion by Koopman, second by deBoom, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Orange County Water 
district, Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster to establish 
goals and a Task Force to coordinate certain aspects of water resources management. 

2 



Minutes ~ Agrlcultural Pool Committ{:;:i::: December 11. 2002 

D. OBMP STATUS REPORT #5 
Mr. Rossi pointed out a few specific items being reported in Status Report #5. Quarterly 
status reports filed with the Court update accomplishments and highlight key activities by 
OBMP program element There were no questions or comments from the pool members. 

Motion by Oldenkamp, second by Koopman, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to recommend approval of Status Report #5 for filing with the Court by 
December 31, 2002. 

111. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

Items 1 and 2 were combined for discussion. 
1. Chino Land & Water Co., Inc .. Case No. RCV 064284 (Greening Case) 
2. Attorney/Managers Meeting/sl 

Counsel Fife reported that all of the parties named in this case have been dismissed without 
prejudice with the exception of Lewis Investment Company. Lengthy discussion ensued 
whether Watermaster should remain involved. Counsel Fife advised that an Attorney/ 
Managers Meeting would be scheduled in January lo discuss this matter in more detail. 

3. Colonies Proiect Recharge-Related Issues 
Counsel Fife stated that the RWQCB has issued a Stop Work Order that has halted 
constniction on the Colonies Project at this time. Legal Counsel has investigated the 
recharge-related issues surrounding the project and the prospect of Watermaster 
intervening into the case. Counsel will continue to follow this project and report through the 
Waterrnaster process until resolution has been reached on the recharge-related issues. 

4. Niagara Water Company Well Production 
Counsel Fife reported that Niagara has been a reoccurring issue because they continue lo 
pump from the Chino Basin, however they refuse to intervene into the Judgment. Ms. 
Stewart reported that they are pumping approximately 300 acre-feet each year. 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1. AB599 Public Advisory Committee Update 

Mr. Rossi handed out a copy of the AB599 Public Advisory Committee's "Findings and 
Recommendations". He discussed a few of the Committee's recommendations but pointed 
out that the key element will be getting the State departments to work together on this effort 
integrating data bases and making them accessible to people who want and need the data. 
Proposition 50 passed with $50 million toward this program. However, it will be funded at 
$5 million each year over a 10-year period. 

A brief discussion ensued regarding Senator Soto's proposed spot bill authorizing the 
creation of an Inland Empire Water Quality Authority. 

2. Maximum Benefit Demonstration Update/Basin Plan Obiectives 
Mr. Rossi referred earlier to the letter OCWD wrote to the Regional Water Quality Control 
Board (RWQCB) on December 3 supporting Watermaster's Maximum Benefit 
Demonstration. OCWD, IEUA and Watermaster had a very positive meeting with the 
RWQCB staff last Tuesday. There is a process that must be followed before the proposed 
Maximum Benefit and Basin Plan Objectives can receive State Water Resources Control 
Board approval. 

3. Desalter Mitigation & Operations Recovery Plan 
Mr. Rossi, Ms. Stewart, Mr. Wildermuth and Mr. Argo met with Jurupa Community Services 

3 



!v1!nutes ~ Agrlcuttural Pool Committee. December 1 ·1. 2002 

District yesterday to discuss the Desalter Mitigation & Operations Recovery Plan, They plan 
to schedule a meeting with Milk Producer's Council to review the draft Plan and hope to 
bring ii through the Watermaster approval process in February 2003, 

4, AGWA. Mr. Rossi Elected Vice-Chair 
AGWA will be implementing a two-year cycle for rotating officers and Mr, Rossi was elected 
as Vice-Chair for Year 2003, ML Mallory will continue to Chair AGWA through 2003 and 
Mr. Rossi will assume the duties of Chair in 2004 through 2005. 

5, Proposition 50 Objectives & Priorities for Funding 
Mr. Rossi reported Watermaster and IEUA are working together to get objectives and 
projects lined up as soon as possible in order to apply for Proposition 50 funds, He will 
provide an update at the meetings in January, 

IV. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
Mr, LaBrucherie expressed appreciation of the hard work that has been done and continues to be 
done by the Watermaster staff and about his previous request regarding monetary recognition. 

Mr. Rossi advised that a third Personnel Committee meeting has been scheduled for December 12 
following the Watermaster Board Meeting. Al that meeting, they will discuss the Employee Handbook 
and within the Handbook, he has recommended a Merit Program, 

V. OTHER BUSINESS 
None 

VI. FUTURE MEETINGS 
January 16, 2003 

January 30, 2003 

8:30 a.m. ANNUAL MEETING of the Non-Agricultural Pool 
10:00 a.m. ANNUAL MEETING of the Appropriative Pool 
1 :00 p.m. ANNUAL MEETING of the Agricultural Pool 

10:00 a.m. ANNUAL MEETING of the Advisory Committee 
1 :00 p.m. ANNUAL MEETING of the Watermaster Board 

The meeting adjourned at 2:25 p.m. 

Secretary 

Minutes Approved: _________ _ 

4 







CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909 484 3888 Fax: 909A84 3890 www.cbwm org 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

TRACI STEWART 
Chief of Walermaster Services 

DATE: 

TO: 

SUBJECT: 

SUMMARY 

January 16, 2003 
January 30, 2003 

STAFF REPORT 

Watermaster Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT - December 2002 

Issue - Record of cash disbursements for the month of December 2002 .. 

Recommendation - It is recommended the Committees and Board receive and file the Cash 
Disbursement Report for December 2002 as presented. 

Fiscal Impact -All funds disbursed were included in the FY 2002-03 Watermaster Budget 

BACKGROUND 
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures 

DISCUSSION 
Total cash disbursements during the month of November were $922,671.16. The most significant expenditures 
during the month of December were Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $638,727 05; Wildermuth 
Environmental, Inc in the amount of $71,811.44; and Hatch & Parent in the amount of $36,672.75 

1 



6:14 PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

01/08/03 Cash Disbursement Detail Report 

Accrual Basis December 2002 

Type Date Num Name Amount 

Dec02 
Bm Pm! -Check 1214/2002 5176 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRINGWATER -15 09 
Bill Pm! -Check 1214/2002 5177 BANK OF AMERICA -2,056.28 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5178 BILL NAPOLI -120 00 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5179 BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION -15,005.11 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5180 CITIZENS CONFERENCING -170.56 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5181 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO -93.15 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5182 COSTCO -390.64 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5183 ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS, LLP -27,009.02 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5184 FEDEX -12.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5185 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -632,060.05 
Bill Pm! -Check 1214/2002 5186 INLAND SURGICAL SUPPLY -75.43 
Bill Pm! -Check 121412002 5187 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE -3,431.02 
Bill Pm! -Check 1214/2002 5188 MWH LABORATORIES -549.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 121412002 5189 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS -434 .. 57 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5190 OFFICE DEPOT -43.06 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5191 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC ··1,350.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5192 PAYCHEX -134 80 
Bill Pm! -Check 1214/2002 5193 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION -468.72 
Bill Prnt -Check 1214/2002 5194 POWERS ELECTRIC PRODUCTS CO. -600 60 
Bill Pmt -Check 121412002 5195 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -3,981.29 
Bill Prnt -Check 121412002 5196 PUMP CHECK -701 .. 97 
Bill Pmt -Check 121412002 5197 PURCHASE POWER -1,200.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5198 RANCHO TECH LLC -4,368.00 
Bill Pmt-Check 1214/2002 5199 RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, LLC -2,372..50 
Bill Prnt -Check 1214/2002 5200 REID & HELL YER -4,848.35 
Bill Prnt -Check 121412002 5201 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Maintenance -730.37 
Bill Pm! -Check 121412002 5202 RIVERA WATER PUMP & WELL SERVICE -48 00 
Bill Pm! -Check 1214/2002 5203 SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY -1,000.00 
Bill Pm! -Check 1214/2002 5204 SESSIONWARE INC .55:95 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5205 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON -596.78 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5206 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. -466.45 
Bill Pm! -Check 121412002 5207 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -604 31 
Bill Pm! -Check 121412002 5208 VELASQUEZ JANITORIAL -175 .. 00 
Bill Pm! -Check 121412002 5209 VERIZON -484.76 
Bill Pm! -Check 121412002 5210 WHEELER METER MAINTENANCE -16,09M3 
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2002 5211 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -1,546.04 
Bill Prnt -Check 1214/2002 5212 • WORLDCOM -945.95 
Bill Pm! -Check 121412002 5213 cmSTREET -7,754.82 
Bill Pmt -Check 121412002 5214 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -3,981.29 
Bill Pmt -Check 121512002 5215 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -3,98129 
Check 121612002 5216 P.C. CLUB -2,969.30 
Check 121612002 5217 ROJO,SHERIM -862.60 
Check 12110/2002 5218 DJ'Z AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR -175.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 12112/2002 5219 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION -74.46 
Bill Prnt -Check 12112/2002 5220 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -1,66010 
Bill Pm! -Check 12112/2002 5221 ARBELBIDE, STEPHEN -125.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 12112/2002 5222 ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES -6,715.00 
Bill Pm! -Check 1211212002 5223 CATLIN, TERRY -250.00 
Bill Pm! -Check 12112/2002 5224 CHEVRON -358.40 
Bill Pmt -Check 12112/2002 5225 CHINO BASIN WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT -373.50 
Bill Pm! -Check 12112/2002 5226 DU BOIS, GERALD ALLEN -12500 
Bill Pm! -Check 12112/2002 5227 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS -12500 
Bill Pm! -Check 12112/2002 5228 HATCH AND PARENT -36,672 75 
Bill Pmt -Check 12112/2002 5229 IDEAL GRAPHICS -624 00 
Bill Pmt -Check 12112/2002 5230 INLAND COUNTIES INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. -413 97 
Bill Pmt -Check 12112/2002 5231 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -6,667 00 
Bill Prnt -Check 12112/2002 5232 LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, INC. -18785 
Bill Prnt -Check 12112/2002 5233 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE -5,391 .. 99 
Bill Pmt -Check 12112/2002 5234 MCGRAW, MICHAEL -250.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 12112/2002 5235 MWH LABORATORIES -1,590 .. 00 
Bill Pmt -Check 12112/2002 5236 POWERS ELECTRIC PRODUCTS CO. -858.00 
Bill Pm! -Check 1211212002 5237 RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, LLC -357.50 
Bill Pmt --Check 12112/2002 5238 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease -3,591.31 
Bill Pmt -Check 12112/2002 5239 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Maintenance -64847 
Bill Prnt -Check 12112/2002 5241 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE ·182.35 
Bill Pm! -Check 12112/2002 5242 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY -125 OD 
Bill Pm! -Check 12112/2002 5243 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -70,265.40 
Bill Pmt -Check 12112/2002 5244 YA TES, DENNIS -250 OD 
Check 12112/2002 5245 HOMETOWN BUFFET -340 00 

. 3 Page 1 



,ii., Ji,J ,;, Ji- .)f-lii- Ji,.. ,'! \ii, ,Jfa Ii.I" ,Jfa .'ii, "' > ,.~;ii, 
,-~•, D ti~, ~, Ii .~• . .,, , c-•, .,, ,I"'', •~• ,';'"' · , ,;, , .•~ "/-'"·,f;T-'', . , . , . ·'-' 
/' ,~-
Ii, / 
/ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER / 

/· January 16, 2003 /· /· ;~ 
/ 8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting /' 

,Jfa- 10:00 a.m. - Appropriative Pool Annual Meeting ;~ 
I 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting 

/ /· 
/ / 
/· /' 
Ii /· 
l

·ib CONSENT CALENDAR ;, 
B. FINANCIAL REPORTS # 

Iii;:, 2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses & Changes /· It:. in Working Capital for the period July 1 - November 30, 2002 Ii, 
8

'(!,. . 3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period ,J.il:_ . • 

, November 1 - November 30, 2002 t, 
• • if 4. FY 02-03 Actual YTD Revenues & Expenses Compared if 
~ / } with Adopted FY 02-03 Budget ; 

~ ~ , ~-· ,*'""' 
1't:· ,ii, 

1i. 1t. Ii, /·;t-;i;t,,i'i,, 1i,,Jt~-ii-//I~.,~·//·;~ 



Adminislrellve Revenues 
AdminlslraUve Assessments 
Interest Revenue 
Mutual Agency Project Revenue 
Grant Income 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total Revenues 

Admlnistrallve & ProJect Expendllures 
Watermasler Admlntslrallon 
Watermaster Board-Advisory Commlltee 
Pool Adm!nistrallon 
Optimum Basin Mgnl Admln!strallon 
OBMP Project Costs 
Educallon Funds Use 
Mutual Agency Project Costs 

Total Adminlstratlve/OBMP Expenses 
CJ1Net AdmlnlslreUve/OBMP Income 

Allocate Net Adm in Income To Pools 
Allocate Net OBMP Income To Pools 
Agricultural Expense Transfer 

Total Expenses 
Net AdminislraUve Income 

Other Income/Expense 
MZ1 Assigned Water Sales 
MZ.1 Supplemental Waler Assessments 
Weter Purchases 

MZ1 Imported Water Purchase 
Groundwater Repfenishment 

Net Other Income 

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves 

Working Capllal, July 1, 2002 
Working Capilal, End or Period 

01/02 ProducUon 
01/02 Production Percentages 

CHINO BASIN , .. , , ER MASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES ANO CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE 
PERIOD JULY 1. 2002 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2002 

OPTIMUM POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECT< GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS 

WATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AGRICULTURAL NON-AGRIC. GROUNDWATER ss= 
ADMINISTRATION MANAGEMENT POOL POOL POOL REPLENISHMENT FUNDS 

19,959.95 $3,094.48 1,272.06 

26.628.93 

26,628.93 $0.00 19,959,95 3,094.48 1,272.06 $0.00 $0.00 

240,266.80 
11,610.07 

5,936.46 27,385.86 2,105.36 
420,091.75 

1.471,651.69 

38,156.30 
290 233.17 1,691,743.44 5.936.46 27,385.86 2,105.36 

(263,604.24) (1,891,743.44) 
263 604.24 192,033.44 62,754.54 8.816.26 

1 891 743.44 1,378.116.96 450,355.00 63,269.46 

537,870.40 (537,870.40) 
2,113,961.28 2,625.00 74,191.06 

(2,094,001.33) 469.46 (72,919.02) 

1,586,000.00 

!1,333,066.90) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 252,933.10 0.00 

!2.094,001.33! 489.48 !72,919.02) 252,933.10 

2,916,003.13 466,150.31 175,804.57 204,947.95 156,250.66 
$ 6221001,60 $ 4681619.79 $102,865.55 $ 4571861.05 $156,250.66 

120,855.574 39,494.349 5,546.481 
72.849% 23.606% 3.345% 

Q:\Flnancial Slalemanl11\0Z-03\Nov 02\{Comb!nlngSchadu[a Nov 02.1dsjShe11l1 

Prepared by Sheri Rojo. Accountant 

EDUCATION GRAND BUDGET 
FUNDS TOTALS 2002-03 

$0.00 $3,797,572 
$18.86 24,345.35 132,890 

26,628.93 0 
0.00 0 
0.00 0 

18.86 50,974.28 3,930,462 

240,266.00 752,208 
11,610.07 60,392 
35,429.66 139,762 

420,091.75 891,634 
1.471,651.69 3,324,257 

0.00 375 
36,156.30 2,500 

2,217.406.29 5,171,140 

0.00 0 
0.00 0 

0.00 0 
2,217.408.29 5,171,146 

18.86 !2, 166,432.01! p,240,686! 

0.00 615,000 
1,566,000.00 1,670.049 

0.00 0 
0.00 (699,000) 

p,333,066.90) (1,5B6,049! 
0.00 252,933.10 0 

18.88 (1,913,496.91) !1,240,808) 

2,845.07 3,926,001.89 
$ 2,663.93 $2,012,502.98 

165,696.404 
100.000% 



CHINO BASI' ,TERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF Flt.., .. ,.::IAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

NOVEMBER 1 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2002 

SUMMARY at 11/30/2002 

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 

DEPOSITORIES: 
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash 
Bank of America 

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits 
Savings Deposits 
Zero Balance Account - Payroll 

Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento 

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Decrease/(lncrease) In Assets:Accounts Receivable 
Assessments Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 

(Decrease)/lncrease in LiabilillesAccounts Payable 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 10/31/2002 
Deposits 
Transfers 
Withdrawals/Checks 

Balances as of 11/30/2002 

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE) 

J 
11/8/2003 6:05 PM 

Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 
Transfer to/(from) Reserves 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Zero Balance 
Petty Govt'I Checking Account 
Cash Demand Payroll 

$500.00 ($3,503.04) $0.00 
1,079,633.04 0.00 

700,000.00 37,013.32 
(1,612,415.54) (37,013.32) 

$500.00 $163,714.46 $0.00 

$0.00 $167,217.50 $0.00 

11/30/2002 
10/31/2002 

Savings 

$9,568.59 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$9,568.59 

$0.00 

$ 

$163,714.46 
9,568.59 

0.00 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$2,250,580.04 
950,000.00 

$ 

$ 

(700,000.00) 
0.00 

$2,500,580.04 

$250,000.00 

500.00 

173,283.05 
2,500,580.04 

2,674,363.09 
2,257,145.59 

417,217.50 

(6,883.41) 
1.079.368.16 

(2,209.73) 
311,016.60 

234.94 
(964,309.06) 

417,217.50 

Totals 

$2.257, 145.' 
2,029,633.0<t 

37,013.32 
\1,649,428.86) 

$2,674,363.09 

$417,217.50 

Page 1 or 2 



01/08/03 CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
2002/2003 ACTUAL YEAR TO DATE REVENUES AND EXPENSES 

COMPARED WITH ADOPTED 2002/2003 BUDGET 

Jul• Nov 02 Budget $ Over Budget 

Ordinary Income/Expense 

Income 

4010 • Local Agency Subsidies 26,628 .. 93 20,00000 6,628.93 

411 O · Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 0.00 3,580,590.00 -3,580,590.00 

4120 · Admln Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 0 .. 00 196,982.00 ·196,982 .. 00 

4200 · Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4700 • Non Operating Revenues 24,345.35 132,890.00 ·108,544 .. 65 

4900 · Miscellaneous income 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Income 50,974.28 3,930,462.00 -3,879,487.72 

Gross Profit 50,97428 3,930,462 00 -3,879,487-72 

Expense 

6010 · Salary Costs 156,136.01 414,173.00 -258,036. 99 

6020 · Office Building Expense 33,766.60 123,845.00 -90,078.40 

6030 • Office Supplies & Equip. 13,118.93 27,500.00 -14,381 .07 

6040 , Postage & Printing Costs 25,559 .. 04 72,450.00 -46,890.96 

6050 · Information Services 34,875.68 101,800.00 -66,924.32 

6061 • Other Consultants 9,483.24 29,000.00 -19,516.76 

6062 • Audit Services 0.00 5,000 .. 00 -5,000 .. 00 

6063 • Public Relations Consultan J)OO 12,000.00 -12,000 .. 00 

6065 · MWD Connection Fee 6,500.00 15,600.00 -9,100 .. 00 

6065 · Engineering Services 0.00 90,000.00 -90,000.00 
6067. 1 • General Counsel 27,641.46 71,000.00 -43, 158.54 

6067 .2 · Legal Services -Marko! 90 .. 36 5,000 .. 00 -4,909.64 

6080 · Insurance 5,974.65 11,210.00 -5,235.35 
6110 • Dues and Subscriptions 10,166.15 13,500.00 -3,333.85 

5140 • Other WM Admln Expenses 801.43 2,30MO -1,498.57 

6150 · Field Supplies 1,677.00 3,950 00 -2,273 .. 00 

5170 • Travel & Transportation 9,719.85 25,500.00 -15,780.15 

5190 · Conferences & Seminars 6,636 .. 31 14,500 .. 00 -7,863 .. 69 

6200 • Advisory Comm • WM Board 6,203.36 17,870.00 -11,666.64 

5300 · Watermaster Board Expenses 11,810.07 42,522 .. 00 -30,711.93 

8300 · Appr Pl-WM & Pool Admln 5,938 46 16,310.00 -10,371.54 

8400 · Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admln 7,542.76 18,710.00 ·11,167.24 

8467 · Agri.Pool Legal Services 17,218.10 83,000.00 -65,781 .. 90 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 2,625.00 17,300.00 -14,675.00 

8500 · Non-Ag Pl-WM & Pool Admln 2,105.36 4,462.00 -2,356.64 
6500 • Education Funds Use Expens 0 .. 00 375 .. 00 .375 00 

9500 • Allocated G&A Expenditures -108,283.27 -286, 120.00 177,836.73 

Subtotal Administrative Expenses 287,506 55 952,757.00 -665,250.45 

5900 • Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 391,389.56 s10,m.oo -419,387.44 

6950 • Mutual Agency Projects 38,156.30 2,500.00 35,656.30 

9501 • G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 28,702.19 80,857.00 -52, 154.81 

Subtotal OBMP Expenses 458,248.05 894,134.00 -435,885.95 

9 

% of Sudget 

133 15% 

0.0% 
0.0% 
0,0% 

18.32% 

0.0% 

1.3% 

13% 

37..7% 

2727% 

47.71% 

35.28% 

3426% 
327% 

0.0% 

0 .. 0% 

41.67% 

0.0% 

39.21% 

1.81% 

53.3% 

75.31% 

34.85% 

42.46% 

38.12% 

45.77% 

34.71% 

27.77% 

36 41% 

40.31% 

20.75% 

15.17% 

47.18% 

0.0% 

37.85% 

30.18% 

48 . .27% 

1,526.25% 

35.5% 

51.25% 



.<ciL ,r ,,, Jt- Jr ,r ;~ J.i.. ,,,. .<;;i, .<ciL \~ '" ,1" .~., Jf' _.,,, J.i.. ,1<,'-', ,;-, ,'<:,, ~-, '°'', ""', ,_,, '"", .. • ,(.c-•,:r,<-' ,i~, ,JP, ,,, ,~~, ""', .. , v 

/ ;~ 
/' CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER /· 
jt Ji'-, ~ ,~ 

;~- January 16, 2003 /· 

/ 8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting /~ 
/ 10:00 a.m. - Appropriative Pool Annual Meeting /~ 
/ 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting /ii;, ,~- / 
/ / 

J,iL ,, ,~ ,-
lif, CONSENT CALENDAR /' 

jif, C. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT jfa· 
# FINANCIAL STATEMENTS # ;'t· YEAR ENDED JUNE 2002 xt'· 

. ,. 
/ / 
Ji J.i,., , ' , ... 

,~- /' 
/ ~ 

. , ;~ ;i, 
" " Ji., ,Ji, ,~ ,·· 
Iii., I~ 
,; j." J" j• " j• % j• J" " ~ J> ,it' " " > > ; , ,., , ,.,-, , .. ~, ,,, ,,..,, , .;,, , ""', "', ~·,~>;• ,~(•', -·,. t/"'' /', ,,,,, ,,, -



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909A84 3888 Fax: 909A84 3890 www cbwmorg 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

SUBJECT: 

SUMMARY 

January 16, 2003 
January 30, 2003 

STAFF REPORT 

Watermaster Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT· FISCAL YEAR 2001-2002 

issue. Fiscal Year 2001-02 ln,dependent Audit Report 

TRACI STEWART 
Chief of Watermaster Services 

Recommendation - Receive and file the FY 2001-02 Independent Auditor's Report as prepared by Conrad 
and Associates, LL P 

Fiscal Impact - None 

BACKGROUND 

Pursuant to the Judgment, Paragraph 48, Watermaster Reports and Accounting, Watermaster's Annual Report shall 
contain "a certified audit of all assessments and expenditures pursuant to this Physical Solution". 

DISCUSSION 

Conrad and Associates, LLP. performed Watermaster's annual audit and their Independent Auditor's Report dated 
September 11, 2002 concludes that the financial statements "present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the Chino Basin Watermaster as of June 30, 2002 and the results of its operations for the year then ended 
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America' 

11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2002 
(With Independent Auditor's Report Thereon) 

13 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Financ:ial Section 

Independent Auditors' Report on Financial Statements 

Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual - General Fund 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

Supplementary Information: 

Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
General Fund 

15 

( 

Page 

1 

2 

3 

4 

10 

( 

( 



CONRADAND CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

ASSOCIATES, L.L.P. 

Board of Directors 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 

Independent Auditors' Report 

1100 MAIN STREET, SUITE C 
IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92614 

(949) 474-2020 
Fax (949) 263-5520 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Chino Basin 
Watermaster as of and for the year ended June 30, 2002, as listed in the accompanying 
table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Chino Basin 
Watermaster's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of Chino Basin Watermaster as of June 30, 2002 and the 
results of its operations for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements 
taken as a whole. The supplementary information listed in the accompanying table of 
contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of 
the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, and, in our opinion, is fairly 
stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

?,,,w,R4 a.-./ 4,; P,:,,4/4.,. L, .e.,~ 

September 11 , 2002 

17 
Page 1 

MEMBERS OF AICPA AND C'J.IFORN!A SOCIETY OF CEtrnFlED PUBLIC A=UNT,o.NT5 
MEMBER OF AMERICAN INSITTUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAN!5 PRIVATE COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION 



_,UNO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups 

June 30, 2002 

General Fixed Totals 
General Assets (Memorandum Onl!'.'.) 

Assets Fund Account Group 2002 2001 

Cash (note 2) $ 85,082 $ 85,082 $ 47,538 
Short.term investments (note 2) 4,045,244 4,045,244 2,931,513 
Accounts receivable 108,905 108,905 49,125 
Prepaid expenses 30,976 30,976 26,614 
Property and equipment, at cost (note 3) $ 237.434 237,434 237,434 

Total assets $4,270,207 $ 237,434 $4,507,641 $3,292,224 

Liabilities and Fund ~ 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 261,958 $ 261,958 $ 313.435 
Compensated absences payable (Note 4) 82,248 82,248 72,561 

Total liabilities 344,206 344,206 385,996 

Fund Equity 
Investment in general fixed assets $ 237,434 237,434 237,434 
Fund balance: 

Reserved for. 
S8222 expenditures (Nole 6) 158,251 158,251 158,251 
Groundwater replenishment 204,948 204,948 192,972 
Appropriative pool 2,936,186 2,936,186 1,778,081 
Agricultural pool (Note 7) 448,150 448,150 447,193 
Non-agricultural pool 175,621 175,621 89,179 
Educational programs 2,845 2,845 3,118 

Total fund equity 3,926,001 237,434 4,163,435 2,906,228 

Total liabilities and fund equity $4,270,207 $ 237,434 $4,507,641 $3,292,224 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
19 

Page 2. 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 

NOTE 1- REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Description of Reporting Entity 

The Chino Basin Walermaster ("Watermaster") was established under a judgment entered in Superior Court of 
the State of California for the County of San Bernardino as a result of Case No. RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. 
SCV 164327) entitled "Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino et al", signed by the Honorable 
Judge Howard B. Wiener on January 27, 1978. The effective date of this Judgment for accounting and 
operations was July 1, 1977. · 

Pursuant to the Judgment, the Chino Basin Municipal Water District (CBMWD) frve (5) member Board of 
Directors was initially appointed "Watermaster". Their term of appointment as Watermaster was for five (5) 
years, and the Court, by subsequent orders, provides for successive terms or for a successor Watermaster. 
Pursuant to a recommendation of the Advisory Committee, the Honorable J. Michael Gunn appointed a nine
member board as Watermaster on September 28, 2000. 

Under the Judgment, three (3) Pool committees were formed: (1) Overlying (Agricultural) Pool which includes the 
State of California and all producers of water for overlying uses other than industrial or commercial purposes; (2) 
Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool which represents producers of water for overlying industrial or commercial 
(non-agricultural) purposes; and (3) Appropriative Pool which represents cities, districts, other public or private 
entities and utilities. The three Pools act together to form the • Advisory Committee•. 

The Watermaster provides the Chino Groundwater Basin service area with services which primarily include: 
accounting for water appropriations and components of acre-footage of stored water by agency, purchase of 
replenishment water, grou_ndwater monitoring and implementation of special projects. 

Watermaster expenditures are allocated to the Pools based on the prior year's production volume (or the same 
percentage used to set the annual assessments). Allocations for fiscal year 2001-02 expenses are based on the 
2000-01 production volume. 

2000-01 
Acre Feet % 

Appropriative Pool 113,437 70.251 

Agricultural Pool 39,954 24.743 

Non-Agricultural Pool 8 084 5.006 

Total Production 161.4Z5 j00,Q00 

The Agricultural Pool members ratified an agreement with the Appropriative Pool at their meeting of June 16, 
1988, wherein the Appropriative Pool assumes Agricultural Pool administrative expenses and special project 
cost allocations in exchange for an accelerated transfer of unpumped agricultural water to the Appropriative 
Pool. In addition the Agricultural Pool transferred all pool administrative reserves at June 30, 1988 to the 
Appropriative Pool effective July 1, 1988. 

In July of 2000, the principal parties in the Basin signed an agreement, known as the Peace Agreement, which 
among other things formalized the commitment of the Basin parties to implement an Optimum Basin 
Management Program. The Peace Agreement was signed by all of the parties, and !he Court has approved the 
agreement and ordered the Watermaster to proceed in accordance with the terms of the agreement. The Court 
has approved revisions lo the Chino Basin Watermaster Rules and Regulations. 

The accounting policies of the Walermaster conform lo generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to 
governmental units. The following Is a summary of the more significant policies. 

21 Page4 



Category3 

• Includes uncollateralized deposits or deposits with collateralized securities held by the pledging financial 
institution or by its trust department or agent, but not in the Watermaster's name. 

• Includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which securities are held by the broker or dealer or by 
its trust department or agent but not in the Watermaster's name. 

In a=rdance with Government A=unting Standards Board Statement Number 3 ("GASB 3") criteria, the 
Watermaster's deposits and investments are categorized as follows for the year ended June 30, 2002: 

Cateoories 
C'..anying 

1 2 3 Bank Balance Amount 

DEPOSITS 
Demand deposits $179,494 $0 $0 $179,494 $85,082 

INVESTMENTS 
Pooled funds: 
Local Agency lnveslment Funds (LAIF)' 0 0 0 4 045 244 4 045 244 

Tola! deposits and investments SlZ9~94 SQ SQ M 224 Z3B M l3Q 326 

*Monies pooled with the State Treasurer in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) are not subject to risk 
categorization. 

Toe bank balance reflects the amount credited by a financial institution to the Watermaster's account as 
opposed to the Watermaster's own ledger balance for the account The carrying value reflects the ledger value, 
which includes checks written by the Watermaster, which have not cleared the bank as of June 30, 2002. As of 
June 30, 2002, $79,494 of the amount carried at Bank of America was in excess of federally insured limits. 

The Watermaster is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by 
California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The 
fair value of Watermaster's investment in this pool is reported in the a=mpanying financial statements at 
amounts based upon Watermaster's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio 
(in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the 
investment a=unting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. Included in 
LAIF's investment portfolio are collateralized mortgage obligations, mortgage-backed securities, other asset
backed securities, loans to certain state funds, and floating rate securities issued by federal agencies, 
government-sponsored enterprises and corporations. 

NOTE 3 - CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets for the year ended June 30, 2002 is as follows: 

General fixed assets at June 30, 2001 

Additions 

Deletions 

General fixed assets at June 30, 2002 

23 

$237,434 

0 

(0) 

$237,434 

Page {i _ 



NOTE 10-EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN 

Plan Description and Provision 

The Watermaster contributes to the California Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), an agent multiple
employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides retirement, disability benefits, annual 
cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common 
investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within the State of C;,ilifomia, Benefit 
provisions and all other requirements are established by state statute and Watermaster resolutions. Copies of 
PERS' annual financial report may be obtained from its executive office at 400 "P" Street, Sacramento, California 
95814. 

Funding Policy 

Participants are required to contribute 7% of their annual covered salary, The Watermaster makes the 
contribution required by the employees on their behalf and for their accounL The Watermaster is required to 
contnbute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 12.754% of annual covered payroll. The 
contribution requirements of plan members and the Watermaster are established and may be amended by 
PERS. 

Annual Pension Cost 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002, Watermaster's annual pension cost (APC) of $96,279 was equal to the 
Watermaster's required and achJal contributions. The contribution required for the year ended June 30, 2002 
was based upon the June 30, 1999 actuarial valuation using the entry age normal cost method. The actuarial 
assumptions included (a) 8.25% investment r,,te of return (net of administrative expenses), (b) projected annual 
salary increases that vary by duration of service, and (c) 2% per year cost-of-living adjustments. Both (a) and (b) 
included an inflation component of 3.5%. 

The actuarial value of PERS assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term 
volatility in the market value of investments over a four-year period (smoothed market value). PERS' unfunded 
actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis with an 
average remaining amortization period of 19 years as of June 30, 2001. 

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS 

Three-Year Trend Information 

Fiscal 
Year 

6130/99 
6130/00 
6/30/01 

Annual Pension Cost (APC) 
{Employer Contribution) 

$65,493 
58,089 
96,279 

Required Supplementary Information 

Percentage of 
APC Contributed 

100% 
100% 
100% 

Valuation Entry Age Normal Actuarial Value Unfunded Funded 
~talus Date Accrued Liability 

6/30/99 
6/30/00 
6/30/01 

$ 42,110 
124,832 
192,890 

of Assets Liability 

41,962 
116,301 
178,838 

148 
8,531 

14,052 

*UAAL refers to unfunded actuarial accrued liab17ity. 

25 

99.6% 
93.2% 
92.7% 

Net Pension 
Obligation 

Annual 
Covered 
Payroll 

258,820 
333,316 
291,502 

-0-
--0-
-0-

*UAAL 
As a %of 

.EEYfQl! 

(0.1%) 
(2.6%) 
(4.8%) 

Pages 



WATER.MASTER 
ADMINISTRATION 

Admlnlslrallve Revenues 
AdmlnlslraUve Aaseasments 
lnleresl Revenue 
Mutual Agency Project Revenue $8,974.13 
Grant Income 70,150,87 

Mlsce!laneous Income 43.45 
Total Revenues 85 168.45 

Admlnlalrallve & Prof eel EJ!pendllures 
WetermHler Admlnlatrallon 938,650.25 
Walennealer Board-Advisory CornmlUeu 82,453.89 
Pool AdmlnfetraUon 
Opl!mum Basin Mgnl AdmlnJalraUon 
OBMP Project Coats 
EducoUon Funds Uaa 
Mutual Agency Prolect Coalll 103 504.00 

Tolel Admlnfalr8Uve/OBMP E,ipensea 1102608.14 
Net AdmlnlalraUve/OBMP Income (1,017,439.691 

Allocate Nel Admfn Income To Poole 1017439.69 

Allocale Nel OBMP Income To Pool a 
Agrlcullural E,ipenae Transfer 

Tota1 Expenses 
Nel AdmfnlstraUve Income 

Olher Income/Expense 
Replenishment Water Assessments 
MZ1 Supptemenlal Waler Asaessmenls 
Weter Purche11e11 

SB22Z Cyclic Storage Program 
Ptu-pun:haaed Replenlahmenl Water 
MZ1 Supplemental Water 

'lei Other Income 

'let Income 

Nor king Capita!, July 1, 2001 
Nor king Cepltel, End Of Period 

10/01 Producllon 
10101 ProducUon Percentages 

CHINO BASIN Wi,,cRMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES ANO CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE 
PERIOD JULY 1. 2001 THROUGH JUNE.30, 2002 

GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS OPTIMUM POOL ADMINISTRATION ANO SPECIAL PROJECTS 

BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AGRICULTURAL NON-AGRIC. GROUNDWATER S8222 EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT POOL POOL POOL REPLENISHMENT FUNDS FUNDS 

$4,241,553.41 $241,ueo.tm 
97,379.97 $15,982.97 5,143.07 $101.31 

$0.00 4,338 933.30 15,902.97 247 104.03 $0.00 $0.00 101,31 

15,230.27 120,311.10 8,008.40 
806.874.66 

1.438,462.26 
375.00 

2,245,137.16 16,236.27 120,311.10 6,606.40 375.00 

(2,245. 137.16) 
714,761.50 251,745.10 50,933.03 

21245,137.10 1,5TT,231,31 555,514.29 112.,391.57 

9121641'.i.49 i912,545.'19i 
31219,774.oZ 15:025.00 169,991.00 0.00 376.00 
1,119,150.70 957,97 77,113.03 (273.69) 

38,940.40 9,329.20 o.oo 
f,579,500.04 

o.oo 
0,00 

!115071624.10} o.oo 
30,940.40 0,00 9329.20 11,975.94 0.00 0,00 

1,1501105.10 957,97 001443.03 111975.94 ~273.09} 

11757:697.97 4071182.34 091301.54 192,972.01 158,260.80 3,110.70 
$ ~9181U03.13 $ 4881150.31 $ 1751004.57 1 2041947.115 ! 1501250.00 $ 21045.07 

113,437,249 39,954.480 8,083,7TT 
70.251o/. 24.743% 6,000% 

27 

Amended 

GRANO BUDGET 
TOTALS 2001~02 

$4,483,514.37 $3,740,467 
118,608.12 117,225 

8,974.13 
70,160.87 

43.'15 0 
4,607,290.94 3,863,712 

936,650.25 961,742 
82,453,89 83,858 

142,213.77 143.058 
606.674.86 802,131 

1,438,462.28 2,084,944 
-376,00 0 

103,504.00 100 504 
3,490,334.07 4,804,237 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
314901334.07 41804,237 
1,190,950.07 !940,525! 

40,276.00 48,278.00 
1,579,500.04 1,579,600 

0.00 60 
0.00 

i1 ,5071624.10J (116271700J 
00,251.54 50 

11W71200.41 19401467} 

2,ooai7113Ao 

• 3 19201001.ou 

101,476.480 
100.000¾ 



1i.1i,1~ ;·;i,1i,1~,i~ ;i·;•,t'l,1f:. //•,if:, ;i,;,i'b 
/ Ii 
/ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER / 
~ / 

/ January 16, 2003 / 

1
1
: 8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting ,:: 

10:00 a.m. - Appropriative Pool Annual Meeting I 
/ 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting / 

/ / 
/ / 
/ / It,, CONSENT CALENDAR ;· 

I
f, D. NOTICE OF INTENT It, 

CHANGE OPERATING SAFE YIELD 

/ / ;i- It, 
;· 1~ 
~ ,, ~- ,-

Iii~, II~ 
/' /lit: 

I i,_, P' ~· ,·· 
I

i ,. 

i,_, II,;., ;~· /~' 
;;~ 1~ 1i.1i,1~.,ii,1~1i,1~ //·/ ,ii.,>fo./ ;,~-



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909A84.3888 Fax: 909484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

TRACI STEWART 
Chief of Watermaster Services 

DATE: 

TO: 

January 16, 2003 
January 30, 2003 

STAFF REPORT 

Watermaster Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Annual Filing Of Notice Of Intent Regarding the Determination Of Operating Safe 
Yield 

Summary 
Issue - Record keeping to remain in compliance with the Chino Basin Watermaster Judgment 

Recommendation - Approve the filing of Watermaster's "Notice of Intent to Change the 
Operating Safe Yield of the Chino Groundwater Basin" as part of its Twenty-Fifth Annual 
Report. 

Fiscal Impact• None 

Background 
The Watermasler has closed its twenty-fifth year of operation under the Judgment (for accounting 
purposes, the Judgment became effective July 1, 1977). Pursuant lo Exhibit I, Paragraph 2b of the 
,Judgment, Quantitative Limits, "Operating Safe Yield shall not be changed upon less than (5) years' 
notice by Watermaster." 

Discussion 
In an effort to comply with the Judgment requirement that a five-year notice of change be provided should 
a re-determined of the safe yield of the Chino Basin be made, Watermaster has approved inclusion of its 
Notice of Intent in each annual report of Watermasler activities since 1982. 

29 



WATERMASTER'S "NOTICE OF INTENT" 
TO CHANGE THE OPERATING SAFE YIELD 

OF THE CHINO GROUNDWATER BASIN 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on this 30th day of January 2003, Chino Basin 
Watermaster hereby files this 'NOTICE OF INTENT' to change the operating safe yield 
of the Chino Groundwater Basin pursuant to the Judgment entered in Chino Basin 
Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, et aL, San Bernardino Superior Court, Case 
No. RCV 51010 (formerly Case No, 164327) (Exhibit I, Paragraph 2b, Page 80). 

Approved by: 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

By: _________ _ 

Chair 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

By: _________ _ 

Chair 

ATTEST: 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

By: _________ _ 

Secretaryffreasurer 

31 



l!:lf:..,if:,lf:../ Ii, ;i,,ii, 1i.,'ifa-,i!:, I!:, ,'ffe ,!j:,,!j:,1i,/,i!:• 
ff ~ , ·~· /'~ 

/*· CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER / 

~ / 
/ January 16, 2003 / 

;
·.~ 8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting ;t, . 

.}-*· 10:00 a.m. - Appropriative Pool Annual Meeting /'ib 
, 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting 
~ / , ~ ,~, ;~· ,,. /' 

;~- CONSENT CALENDAR / 
,~ E. RESOLUTION 03-01, jt.,, 

# AUTHORIZING & DESIGNATING # If;,, SIGNATORIES FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS /· 

;~ /' 
1-" <ii., , , ,~· 
~ ff ,~"' ,"' 

11'1 /· 
;~ If 
/' ;~-
;~, /· 

J,iL JiL ,~ ,-
;i- ;~ 
/'Ii. It:, 1!:• It:, Ii, ,ii, Ii, /,if:, ,i!:, / ,'ffe.,if:, ,!j:, / /·/· 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484 .. 3890 www.cbwm org 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

TRACI STEWART 
Chief of Watermasler Services 

DATE: 

TO: 

January 16, 2003 
January 30, 2003 

STAFF REPORT 

Watermaster Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Resolution 03-01, a Resolution Authorizing and Designating Signatories 

Summary 
Issue - Annual Signature Designations 

Recommendations • Approve Resolution 03-01 authorizing and designating signatories of 
depository agreements, depository cards and deposits, transfers and withdrawals of funds, for 
annual record keeping purposes. 

Fiscal Impact - None. 

Background 
The Watermaster Board adopted Resolution 01-08 on June 28, 2001 to include the Chief Executive 
Officer as an authorized designated signatory. There have been no changes to the signature resolution 
since that time. 

DISCUSSION 
Resolution 03-01 is presented for annual record keeping purpose only and will rescind Resolution 01-08. 

33 



RESOLUTION 03-01 
RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER, 
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES OF 

DEPOSITORY AGREEMENTS, DEPOSITORY CARDS AND 
DEPOSITS, TRANSFERS AND WITHDRAWALS OF FUNDS 

WHEREAS, certain Depository Agreements and Depository Signatories were authorized which 
now need to be revised; and 

WHEREAS, Watermaster proposes to hire an outside firm to provide payroll services, using a 
separate bank checking account established for this purpose; and 

WHEREAS, two separate checking accounts and one savings account will be required in order to 
maintain the proper controls over all liquid assets. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Watermaster as follows: 

Section 1 .. 

Section 2. 

Section 3. 

Depository Agreements - Checking Accounts .. The Watermaster Office 
Manager/Accountant is hereby authorized to enter into and execute agreements 
for deposit of Watermaster funds in two (2) bank accounts. In so doing 
Watermaster Office Manager/Accountant will act in accordance with Section 
53630 et seq. of the Government Code as applicable. 

A. Regular Checking Account - all receipts of Watermaster funds will be 
deposited in this Checking Account; and all checks, other than payroll or 
payroll-related checks, will be drawn against this account 

B. Payroll Account - funds sufficient to cover bi-weekly payroll costs 
including net wages, related payroll taxes and employee authorized 
deductions, will be deposited bi-weekly in this account in accordance with 
the agreement entered into between Watermaster and the contractor. 

Depository Cards - All Accounts. That the persons authorized and directed to 
execute depository cards for all bank accounts of the Chino Basin Watermaster 
(including LAIF) are designated as follows: 

A Watermaster Officers: 

Chairman 
Vice-Chairman 
Secretary/Treasurer 

B. Watermaster Services Repreqentatives: 

Chief Executive Officer 
Chief of Watermaster Services 
Controller 
Office Manager/Accountant 

Signing of Checks. That checks of the Chino Basin Watermaster may be signed 
by certain persons as follows. Facsimile signatures are not acceptable. 

A. Any check up to $1,000 may be signed by any one person authorized 
under Section 2 above. 

35 



.\if,1·ii, •ii,lif,I" , . .,liLI" ,:.., ,ii, .\iLI" -~ .\ii, ,;, ,.. .\iL ,ii-,-~, .. '"·,~, .. ·~, ... '7,,~, .. ~, ._.,, ,~-,~~·,1= ·.~-,-·,,p~··,¥F',~ ;·,~~, 
ff \ii, ,9 ~-
I ii, Ii,(, ~ -
/ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER / 

/· January 16, 2003 /' 

1
1
: 8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting ~ 

10:00 a.m. - Appropriative Pool Annual Meeting , ;i, 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting / 

~- /' ,. . 

/ /· ;i- /· 
;i, CONSENT CALENDAR / 
;~ F. WATER TRANSACTION /· 

Ii, /' 
;il- ii-
/· Ii, 
,~- If, 
~ > ;~· ,~· 
~ ,, ? ,-

/ It;,. 
Ii, Ii. 
J \ii, , .,;:, A)"' 

//////I'"//////////'/ 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: /909) 484.3888 Fa< /909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

TRACI STEWART 
Chief of Watermaster Services 

DATE: January 16, 2003 

TO: Watermaster Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary 
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed 
transaction as presented. 

Issue - Lease of Water Production Rights from the City of Pomona to the Fontana Water 
Company in the amount of 2,500 acre-feet for fiscal year 2002-03 

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

Fiscal Impact -
[ ] None 
[X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

Background 
The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000 and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a manner 
consistent with the Peace Agreement Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is required 
for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for credits or 
reimbursements and storage and recovery programs 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 12/11/2002 

The following application for a water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

• Lease of Water Production Rights from the City of Pomona to the Fontana Water Company in 
the amount of 2,500 acre-feet for fiscal year 2002-03 . 

• 
Notice of the water transaction(s) identified above was mailed December 11, 2002 along with the 
materials submitted by the requestors. 

DISCUSSION 
This transfer occurs between a producer located primarily in Management Zone 1 to a producer located 
primarily in Management Zone 3. The transfer is consistent with maintaining the hydrologic balance in 
MZ1 

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced) 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding these transactions is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to 
the Basin .. 

N:\Adminislralion\Water Transactions\Summary Analysis ~ Watermaster\2002~03\Lease from Pomona to Fontana Water 
Company doc 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED 

Date of Applications: December 3, 2002 Date of this notice: December 11, 2002 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster: 

k Lease of water production rights from the City of Pomona to the Fontana Water 
Company in the amount of 2,500.000 acre-feet _ 

This App/icatio11 will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Agricultural Pool: 

Appropriative Pool: 

Non-Agricultural Pool: 

January 16, 2002 

January 16, 2002 

January 16, 2002 

This Applicatio11 will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee 110 
earlier tlza11 thirty days from tlze date of this notice a11d a 111i11i11111111 of twe11ty-011e 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the App/icatio11 will be considered by 
the Board. 

Unless the App/icatio11 is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Applicatio11 with Watermaster witlzi11 seven calendar days of when the last pool 
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the 
Contest. 

Watermaster address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
8632 Archibald Ave., Suite 109 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



THE CITY OF 

POMONA 
HENRY PEPPER 
Utility Services Director 

VIA TELEFAX (909) 484-3890 AND U.S. MAIL 

December 3, 2002 

Ms. Traci Stewart 
Chief ofWatennaster Services 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

Utility Services Department 

RE: Lease of Water Production Rights in Chino Basin, FY 2002/2003 

Dear Traci: 

This letter is to notify Watennaster of the lease of 2,500 acre feet of water from the City of 
Pomona's production rights to Fontana Water Compnay. This lease is made first from the City 
of Pomona's net underproduction in FY 2002/2003, with any remainder to be recaptured from 
storage. Enclosed are executed Chino Basin Watennaster Forro Nos. 5 and 7. Please advise 
Mike McGraw and me as to when this matter will be scheduled on the appropriate Waterrnaster 
agendas. 

"" '"'V' "-\. -
Henry Pepper 
Utility Services Director 

HP:gc 

Enclosures: Chino Basin Watermaster Form Nos. 5 and 7 

cc: Michael J. McGraw, General Manager, Fontana Water Company 
Jim Taylor, Water/Wastewater Operations Manager 

I:usadmin\henzy\TS FY 02/03 Lease to Fontana Water Co. 

City Hall, 505 So Garey Ave., Box 060, Pomona, CA 91769 (909) 620-2283, Fax (909) 620-2030 



, APPLICATION" 
TO 

ASSIGN, TRANSFER OR l.li!ASE! WATER RIG!fTS 

Fiscal Yew :,.002 - 2(1)3 - -

Fonn7 

FOR A VAI-UASU: CONSIDERATION, receipt ofwhic:h 1s hereby aclcnowtedgl!ld, 
The Cit;r of 1'0111ona _ ("Lessor') has leased to '.ront11n11- lolater ca56any ('Lessee"}, commencing 
on July 1,2002.and terminating on June 30. 2003 !he quantity of 2. 00 ac:'8-feet of 
eorrespondin51 sl'\ares of Initial Opara11ng Safe Yield (Appropriatiile Pool) or Safe Yleld (Non-Agncultural 
Poe!) tdjudicataQ IXl L.&\SS0!' or llS preaeoessor in interest In Judgment renden;:,fio th! Czu of 'CHINO 
BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY OF CHINO; !t Ill,,' RCV 51010 (formerty Case No SC:V 
164327). 

Said lease was condilfonBQ upon: 

(1) l.as;M sN\11 e)fflf'Olee said Mil ht ~n bG!llillf cf t.esSQr under the rerms cf 1l1e Jud91'!1Gnt 11nd for the 
P!!lriod deser1bed above ThP firsfwater pl'QQU* 1n any year Sliall be mat prodiicrn:f pur-u~nt tc 
carry-over rign1S defined in me Jµaaim,,nL Attar prcduc:tion of rts cany-,:wer rights, if ?fll'. the nED:t 
{or first lf nQ carry-ovRr righ!51l W2l>!!r proaueed by Lasi111e from the cruno Basin shall be tnat 
prod11ced tiereurider. 

(2) 
(S) 

Lessee shall put an waters utilized pursuant u:i S!liQ asa19nment to reasonable tienefic:ial Llse. 
Lessee shall pay an Watermaster assessments on ac::i;:ount cf !he Miter pl'Qdue110n neretiy 
leased. 

(4) Any Lessee not already a party must intervene and bec:cime a pany to the Judgment. 

TO f3E EX.ECIJTl:ll by beth Leasor and La11see and if sepanitely requested i,y Watermaster. to be 
accompanimd by II map of 111s sltf\/ice aru wh111111 th! Walter was 1.1sed by Lessor, ana if separately 
recil.le&?ed tiy waiermaster, a map of lh! service ~ where tne water ts Intended IC be usea by Lessee. 

"FORM 10 - l\il.lPPl2MENT TO APPLICATIONS MUST EIE SUE!MITTSC WffH AL.I.. APPWCA TIONS 

PATED: lt/B/ !)2 

Tha Ci~y of Pomoua ·--------
505 s. Garey Avenue, P.O. )>ax 66.0 

:Pomona,~ 

BY:'\__ ~ -
• 

Reury Pepper, Ut:ility Servioos Dir~otor 
(pnnt or type aoove name) 

Waterm;;isrer Approval 

APPROVAL. CONPmONl:P Yes ( l No [ l 

8440 Nuevo Avenue 

. Michael L. Whitshe.ad, President 
(prim er 11/PII above name) 
San G.abriel Ya-cer Com'f'any dba 
Fon-can.a Water Company 

'\ 



-

TRANSFEri FROM 

Cicy of l'Olllona 

Name of Pan:y 

• 
APPLICATION FOR" 

SALi!! OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO WATl:R IN STOAACiE 
UNO!i<R 1-OCAI. STORAGE AGR=Ml:NT # ~ 

11/6/Qi __ 

Date Raqu~!ed Dare Approved 

SOS S, aa~a~ Avanue. ~o~ 600 2,500 AF _____ _,AF 

Street Address 

91769 

City Zip Code ~hon4:,~:-2283 

TRANSF=R TO 1-0CAI.. STORAGE AGR.a:NJ~T #_ 

TRANSFER TO 

Amount ~lleSll!d Amount Approved 

Facsimile: ~""""'90::.:9:...-.:::5::c20-e..c.el!.:::O!i"'Q"-------

~Fo::!n~t::.!:ai>a=..~W:~a.=ct:e~r:....=C~om!!!lp!Ean:=yX-. _________ Atmch Recaptllre form 6 
.ame of P..arty 

6440 Nuevo Avenue 

92335 
City Stata Zip Cede 

Telephone· _;;.90:..;9c...-.::.8:..;22c...-.;;;z.;.2 .... 01 ______ _ Facsimile·_-"9_09_--=8""2:c.3--=5,..0~4=-& ___ _ 

Have any cmer transfers been appro11ea Py Walllrma&ter 
be!Ween thBSa pau1ies eovanng me same 11sc:a1 year? Yes [ l No[X] 

•FORM 10 •SUPPl-lilMENTTO APPI.ICAT10NS MUST SE SUl!Ml'TraD WITH THIS APPLICATION 
Attacn adaiti0n1111 documentation raciuesrea ey Watemilll!itar, ii any 

' ~-av . 
Aultlonzeo Signat11teol arii Wit9rmlili;is,r Approval 

Mi~hael ~. 'Wh:l.~eh~ed, 1'resi4en~, San Gabriel V,!ll.ley Wa~ar Col'>!'a~y 4ba Fon~arw1 Wat:er Company 

APPROVAI-OONOITIONl:D Yes [ ) Ne [ ] 



\iLI" ,;, J"" ,¥' '"" jf ,,f ,J"" .'iL ,., ,;, J" ,~ faL ,J~ L~ Jt-,=- . .,,.,p # ~-, .,, /'"' # ,_, # .,,, # -,xo-•·,y_p ,.,,, # ..,. # ,,, ,~.,, # ,,, # .. # ,-, 

/ ;~· 
1~ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER / 

l'f.:. January 16, 2003 / 
~ / 11;,,- 8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting Jt 

~- 10:00 a.m. - Appropriative Pool Annual Meeting 'Jib 
, 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting , 
/ Iii, ; ; 
~ / ,ii, > ;~- ,·-

jib CONSENT CALENDAR Jt-
# G. TWENTY-FIFTH ANNUAL REPORT # Ii/::, (Included separately) /' 

> ,iL , ;~-
lib lif.:-
ii- Ii, 
• • If If 
~ > ;· ,-

J,iL ,1 ,~• ,•r• 
y ~ ,'"•' ;· y ~ ,••' /' ;i- ;i-

/·1!-;i,;•;i-1!/•1~ ;,it,;-; ,~.,Jt-;-; /'/ 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909484.3888 Fax: 909484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

SUBJECT: 

SUMMARY 

January 16, 2003 
January 30, 2003 

STAFF REPORT 

Pool Committee Members 
Advisory Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

Twenty-Fifth Annual Report 

TRACI STEWART 
Chief of Watermaster Services 

Issue - Preparation of Twenty-Fifth Annual Report covering fiscal year 2001-02 for filing with the Court 
by January 31, 2003. 

Recommendation - File the Report as presented, with the understanding it will be professionally 
formatted prior to distribution after being received by the Court. 

Fiscal Impact • Minimal. 

BACKGROUND 
This Annual Report, covering the 2001-2002 fiscal year, is the Twenty-Fifth Annual Report of Watermaster. It 
is included separately and represents a proposed new format that would ultimately contain more useful 
information presented in a more professional, higher quality manner. Rauch Communications will be assisting 
staff once the basic material is fully assembled. 

DISCUSSION 
One of the goals of Watermaster is to improve communication of the Watermaster activities to the Producers 
and Interested Parties. The current format of the Annual Report was developed over 25 years ago, and has 
remained essentially unchanged since that time. With all the progress made with development and 
implementation of the OBMP, staff recommends filing the Twenty-Fifth Annual Report as presented, with the 
understanding some of the "histories· will be tabulated for inclusion prior to the Advisory and Board meetings, 
and the final report will be professionally formatted prior to distribution after being received by the Court. 

37 





CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909484.3888 Fax.: 909484 3890 www.cbwm.org 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

TRACI STEWART 
Chief ofWatermaster Services 

DATE: 

TO: 

January 16, 2003 
January 30, 2003 

STAFF REPORT 

Watermaster Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Nitrogen TDS Task Force and Maximum Benefit Analysis 

SUMMARY 

Issue - Payment of Invoice for Maximum Benefit Analysis and Associated Administrative Costs 

Recommendations - Approve payment of Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) Invoice 
No. 50041 in the amount of $31,220 for work performed by Risk Sciences for the maximum benefit 
analysis and associated administrative costs incurred by SAW PA. 

Fiscal Impact - Funds are available from the OBMP budget for $17,000 in excess of the $14,220 
previously approved for the Risk Sciences' contract 

BACKGROUND 
Watermaster participated in TDSfflN activities for several years in anticipation of helping to establish 
groundwater basin management zones and evaluate the need for developing objectives based on maximum 
benefit rather than ambient water quality. When it was brought to the attention of staff that the RWQCB would 
be updating the Basin Plan and changing the objectives, staff was asked to give a presentation to discuss 
demonstrating the maximum benefit concept with the RWQCB .. At that time, it was determined that objectives 
based on ambient water quality criteria would not facilitate implementation of the OBMP as much as objectives 
based on maximum benefit, especially when hydraulic control of the basin is part of the OBMP and the criteria 
for maximum benefit can be demonstrated. In May 2002, Watermaster approved a contract with Mr. Tim Moore 
of Risk Sciences to assist in the development of a maximum benefit concept and with the TINffDS Task Force 
and Regional Board adoption of this change to the Basin Plan relative to Chino Basin objectives. 

DISCUSSION 
The contract with Risk Sciences was for a not-to-exceed amount of $14,220. SAWPA's administrative costs 
associated with the additional meetings are $5,000 and additional costs by the RWQCB staff in its advisory role 
to review the maximum benefit analysis on behalf of Watermaster are $10,000. Additionally, the Watermaster 
has been billed $2,000 for this year's portion of the TINffDS analysis. Therefore, staff recommends 
authorization to remit $17,000 to SAW PA related to the Maximum Benefit proposal .. 

39 



October 17, 2002 

Mr. John Rossi 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730-4665 

Subject: Nitrogen TDS Budget and Invoice 

Dear Mr. Rossi: 

GENERAL MANAGER 

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF 

The Nitrogen 1DS Task Force work is nearing the completion of its core activities and a basin plan 
amendment with new TIN and 1DS groundwater basin objectives along with new subbasin boundaries 
will be incorporated into the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board Basin Plan as an 
amendment for RWQCB approval by January 2003. Over the next two years, the RWQCB staff has 
indicated that the Basin Plan amendment will go through review by the State Office of Administrative 
Law and U.S. EPA. Consequently, the primary tasks and deliverables of the Nitrogen TDS Task Force are 
nearing completion. 

At the February 2002 Task Force meeting, the Nitrogen 1DS Task Force approved a budget for FY 02-03. 
The budget is attached herein. Subsequent to the approved budget by the Task Force, Chino Basin 
Watermaster expressed a desire to initiate a maximum benefit analysis. SA WP A agreed to administer the 
contract with Risk Sciences for the maximum benefit analysis. The Risk Sciences contract was for a not
to-exceed amount of $14,220. Further, Chino Basin Watermaster agreed to pay SAWPA for the 
administrative costs associated with the additional meetings of $5,000 and $10,000 for additional costs by 
the RWQCB staff in its advisory role to review the maximum benefit analysis on Chino Basin 
Watermaster's behalf. 

We anticipate at this time that upon acceptance by theRWQCB Board, the consultant work and frequency 
of task force meetings along with associated administrative costs will decrease after Januar1 2003. Some 
work by the two consultants is also expected to continue after January 2003 in responding to technical 
questions by OAL and EPA. 

An invoice for your agency's contribution for FY 02-03 is attached. We appreciate your prompt payment 
to the invoice. On behalf of SA WP A and the Task Force, we wish to thank you for your support of the 
previous study work effort and for your continued support as we move into the final work phase. If you 
have any questions or concerns regarding the study, please feel free to discuss them with me at any time. 

Very truly yours, 

'l)v.;-J-._ {(_ ~ 
Mark R. Norton, P.E. 
Planning Department Manager 

Enclosures 

41 

11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, CA 92503-4979 • (909) 354-4220 
Administration FAX (909) 785-7076 • Planning FAX (909) 352-3422 



Santa Ana Watershed ProJect Autnonry 

11615 Sterfing Avenue 

Riverside, CA 92503 
1°~q) 785-5411 Ext 0000 

To: Chino Basin Watermaster 
8632 Archibald Avenue 
Suite 109 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

FY 02-03 TIN TDS Taskforce Contribution 

FEES: 

Other Agency Contnbutions 

1W ~ I(;, I§ II WI lg ID'Y 
OCT t 8 2082 

$31,220.00 

Fees: 

Invoice No. 60041 
Date: 10/16/2002 

$31,220.00 

OK FOR PAYMENT--
ACCOUNT NUMBE? 7 ,c:;D 2 

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE: 
OUTSTANDING AMOUNT: 

43 

$31,220.00 
$0.00 



CONSULTANTS 

RWQCB 
SAWPAMGT. 

Agjmcy 

IEUA 
EMWD 
OCWD 

SBVMWD 
WMWD 

CORONA 
EVMWD 

REDLANDS 
RIALTO 

RIVERSIDE 
RIXJPA 
YWJD 

WRCRWA 

CBWCD 
CBWM 
OCSD 

WSBCWD 
SBVWCD 

RHWC 
JCSD 
CIM 

Th, , OS FY 02-03 Cost by Agency 

Wildennuth Environmental Inc. 
Risk Sciences 

Subtotal 

Canyover 

ConUngency 

$45,000 
$45,000 
$70,000 

~ 
$200,000 
($80 000) 

$120,000 

M.Dfill 
$125,000 

Distribution of Costs Among SAWPA, SARDA & Others 

Max.. Max. 
aenefiL l!eneliL 
SA'l!IJ!A_ l3isk.. 

St.WeA eos1s SA~QA QQ:;!:,!1> Qtfulr Admia. Sci=-oc:es 
~ flow based Sl.lbk!lal 

$10,600 
$10,600 
$10,600 
$10,600 
.S1QJiQQ 
$53,000 

$5,000 $1,061 $6,061 
$5,000 $493 $5,493 
$5,000 $867 $5,867 
$5,000 $911 $5,911 
$5,000 $4,542 $9,542 
$5,000 $4,468 $9,468 
$5,000 $359 $5,359 
~ ~ M.2ru! 

$40,000 $13,000 $53,000 
$2,000 
$2,000 $15,000 $14,220 
$2,000 
$2,000 
$2,000 
$2,000 
$2,000 
$5.QQQ Invoiced FY 01-02 

$19,000 

Totals $53,000 $53,000 $19,000 
Total $125,000 

Nole: CIM's contnbution covers past study efforts and defwerables 

't SP.ROA Costs based on a base amount and% of lfis:ehaf];e flow, 
%'s used are as loUowr.: Corona 8.16%; EVMWD 3 79¾; Redlands 6.67%; Riall.O 7.01%: Rivertilde 34 .. 94%; RIX JF>A 34 .37¾; YVWD 2.76~~; and WRCRWA 23~~ 

45 

October 8, 2002 

( 

JQ!al 

( 

$31,220 

( 



~JJ,;i,,i!:, ;i, ,ii,;i,;~ ,ii,;,;,,~ ,*'//·,~,,'.;jb ;-;~ 
/· 1~-
1~, CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Ii. / Ii, 
,~ January 16, 2003 _ k~, 

Jt '~ 
I.. 8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting /"' 
/' 10:00 a.m. - Appropriative Pool Annual Meeting / 
/ 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting /~ 

/ / 
/ /' 
;~ ,Ji: , ~- , .. 

1~- REPORTS/UPDATES /' 
j~- A. GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT Jf· 

# 3. Niagara Bottling Company # 
/ . 
/ / 
,it:- It,. . ~ , , 
~ ~ ';~ , ,~· / 

It /· 
It it-
~ " ·1· " J'' j' j• • • jl' > , -~ ,. > • / , ,,_.,,_, ;~ . 07, ,07,, •~•, ~•, V ;~,;~,, .J;,, ~, ,i~•,p•,~,-,, ~•;~;'b 



JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

December 20, 2002 

ML Andrew Peykoff, President 
Niagara Bottling, LLC 
5675 E. Concours 
Ontario, CA 91761 

CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
8532 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909A84 .. 3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

TRACI STEWART 
Chief of Watermaster Services 

Subject Niagara Bottling, LLC Production of Groundwater from the Chino Groundwater 
Basin 

Dear Mro Peykoff, 

I am writing you concerning your company's production of groundwater from the Chino Groundwater 
Basin. In June 2001, you contacted the Chino Basin Watermaster to inquire about pumping water from 
the Chino Groundwater Basin for the purpose of bottling and retail sale. At that time, Watermaster staff 
informed you that production of water from the Chino Basin is only allowed within the confines of the 1978 
stipulated judgment in the case Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, San Bernardino 
Superior Court Case No. RCV 51010 (the' Judgment"). 

In July 2001, Niagara Bottling, LLC was offered the opportunity to voluntarily intervene in the Judgment 
and thereby be permitted to lawfully produce water from the Basin. However, our records indicate that to 
date, you have-not so intervened. In fact, we have been informed that your production from the Basin is 
increasing. 

Such unauthorized production threatens to upset the delicate balance established by the Judgment and 
occurs at the financial detriment of the public and private entities who pump water from the Basin. Most of 
this pumping is done by public entities who provide for the public domestic water supplt 

The Chino Basin is a hydraulically unified groundwater resource. That is, pumping from one part of the 
Basin can have a direct impact on others who also pump from the Basin. Due to such impacts, the Basin 
was the subject of a comprehensive adjudication in the mid 1970's which resulted in the Judgment. Based 
upon extensive technical information, the Court found that the Chino Basin "is and has been for more 
than five years in a continuous state of overdraft. The production constituting said overdraft has been 
open, notorious, continuous, adverse, hostile and under claim of right' (Judgment, ,i 7.) Because of this 
prescriptive situation, production limitations were placed upon all producers from the Basin. The Court 
also mandated the development of a physical solution, which wou Id mitigate the negative effect on the 
Basin of any production in excess of the limitations articulated in the Judgment. 

Currently, any production of water from the Chino Basin that does not occur pursuant to the Judgment's 
physical solution causes a material physical injury to all of the other producers from the Basin. The 
Judgment charges Watermaster to implement and administer the physical solution, and one component 
of this role is to enforce the continued integrity of the physical solution on behalf of the parties to the 
Judgment 



Mr. Andrew Peykoff 
December 20, 2002 
Page2 

For your convenience we are providing a completed stipulation through which you may request to 
intervene into the Judgment The terms of this proposed intervention match those of the intervention in 
1992 of Arrowhead Spring Water, a water bottler similarly situated to Niagara. If you will sign this 
agreement and submit it to Watermaster within 10 days, then we will place your intervention request on 
the agenda for the Watermaster meetings in January. 

If, however, we do not hear from you within 10 days, we will have no choice except to recommend to the 
Watermaster Board that our legal counsel be directed to seek an injunction prohibiting any further 
production by Niagara from the Chino Basin. 

If you have any questions about this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 



SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT v. City of Chino, et aL San Bernardino 
Superior Court Case No. RCV 51010. 

PETITION IN INTERVENTION: STIPULATION 

NIAGARA BOTTLING, LLC 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 60 of the ,Judgment herein, any non-party assignee of 
the adjudicated rights of any producer, or any other person newly proposing to produce water 
from Chino Basin may become a party to this Judgment upon filing a Petition in Intervention; 
and 

WHEREAS, Niagara Bottling, LLC (herein "Petitioner''), is proposing to produce water 
from a well(s) located on property within the Chino Groundwater Basin; and 

WHEREAS, Petitioner desires to intervene in the instant action and to have its 
production assigned to the Appropriative Pool and become bound by all benefits and burdens of 
the Judgment; and 

WHEREAS, Chino Basin Watermaster consents to and approves of the intervention by 
Petitioner. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties signatory hereto agree that Watermaster shall petition 
the Court for an order authorizing intervention by Petitioner and determining Petitioner to be 
bound by all benefits and burdens of the Judgment The Petition in Intervention shall request 
that Petitioner be assigned to the Appropriative Pool with an adjudicated production right of zero 
(0) acre-feet per year. 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER NIAGARA BOTTLING, LLC 

Chairman 

Date: ______ _ Date: _______ _ 

ATTEST: 

Secretary 



WATER 
17842 Cowan Street 

/Nine, CA 92614 
(949) 863-1400, (949) 955-0758 Facsimile 

www.nlagarawater.com 

December 31, 2002 

V1A FACSIMILE (909) 484-3890 

John Rossi 
CEO 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
8632 Archibald Ave., Suite 109 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

RE: NIAGARA BOTTLING, LLC1 GENERAL BUSINESS MATTERS 
Subject: Your correspondence of December 20, 2002 

Dear John: 

Please allow this correspondence to confirm our receipt of your December 20, 
2002, correspondence. I apologize for not getting back to you right away. I did not 
receive your correspondence until our Director of Production forwarded it to me today. 
In the future, please address all correspondence to the address set forth above, 

I will give you a call on January 2, 2003, to discuss. In the interim, if you have 
any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me on my cell phone at (949) 
735-4045. 

(!2hess@nia11:arawater.com) 

BMH/1 

ours, 

rianM. Hess 
General Counsel for 
Niagara Bottling, LLC 

'ON Xci.:J WO?:l.:J 



Lemieux 
~ONeill 
a prolesslona1 law corporation 

; ,\ - i) 

JAt\f 1 3 2003 

2393 Townsgate Road • Suite 201 • Westlake Village • California 91361 • Tel: 805-495-4770 • Fax: 805-495-2787 

January 10, 2003 

John V. Rossi, Chief Executive Officer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
8632 Archibald Ave., Suite 109 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

RE: Niagara Bottling Company 

On December 20, 2002, you wrote to Niagara Bottling, LLC, in care of its president, 
Andrew Peykoff, to demand Niagara's agreement to be bound by the judgment in 
Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino (SBSC No. RCV51010). You 
said Niagara's production outside of the Judgment's physical solution causes 
material injury to other producers and the Watermaster is empowered to seek an 
injunction against Niagara on behalf of the other producers. We would like you to 
reconsider your position for the reasons stated below. 

Niagara was not a party to the action which resulted in the Judgment. As far as we 
have been able to determine, Niagara's predecessor was likewise not a party to the 
action. Neither Niagara nor its predecessor has had a day in court. As a result, the 
Judgment has no effect on Niagara. Niagara could voluntarily intervene in the 
action and become bound by the Judgment. However, the Judgment does not 
permit the court to overlook the lack of jurisdiction to add new parties once 
Judgment was entered. In short, a new action must be filed before Niagara's 
overlying rights can be diminished. Presumably, there will be an attempt to 
establish prescription against Niagara. However, you must recognize establishing 
prescription requires proof of overdraft for five continuous years and notice of 
hostile claims. By your own account, the Basin has not been overdrafted during the 
term of Niagara's ownership of the property. 

We are disturbed by your conclusion the Watermaster may enforce the rights of 
producers to assert claims against Niagara. Under section 17 of the Judgment, 
Watermaster "may exercise the express powers, and shall perform the duties, as 
provided in this Judgment." Express does not mean implied. The Watermaster 
may act only if the Judgment authorizes it to act and the Judgment does not 
authorize the Watermaster to commence actions, against persons who are not party 
to the Judgment. (Part E of the Judgment would not empower Watermaster to 
raise money to pay for litigation of this sort.) The Judgment does not authorize the 
Watermaster to file lawsuits against outsiders because the Watermaster is not an 

N8\LII\Chlno8asinWlrmsler 



John V. Rossi, CEO 
January 10, 2003 
Page 2 of2 

entity with power to sue or be sued. The Watermaster is a attache of the Superior 
Court. The Watermaster is empowered to speak for the court in limited 
circumstances. The court has no jurisdiction over Niagara. Therefore, the 
Watermaster has no jurisdiction over Niagara. (We express no opinion as to 
whether a producer may acquire jurisdiction over Niagara, provided the producer is 
not financed by money raised by the court through its attache.) 

We would appreciate learning whether you have reconsidered your earlier 
conclusions based on the foregoing. 

Very truly yours, 

LEMIEUX & O'NEILL 

'-.. 
~L..,_e______,. 

WKL/lms 
cc: Brian Hess, Esq., General Counsel, 

Niagara Bottling Company LLC 

NB\Ltr\ChinoBasinWtnnster 



01/15/03 13:43 FAX 805 965 4333 Hatch and Parent -----==:....=:=--<='-""'=--- 141002 

21 East Camllo Street 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
Telephone: (805) 963-7000 
Fa>e (805) 965-4333 

Miohael T, Fifa 

Direct Dial: (805) 8B2-1453 
MFlfa@hathohparenLcom 

Mr. Wayne Lemieux, Esq. 
Lemieux & O'Neill 
2393 Townsgate Road, Suite 201 
Westlake Village, CA 91361 

January 14, 2003 

Re: Intervention of Niagara Bottling Company 

Dear Mr. Lemieux, 

We are in receipt of your letter dated Janua:ry I 0, 2003 concerning Watermaster' s request 
that Niagara Bottling Company voluntarily intervene into the Chino Basin Adjudication. 

Your letter raises several issues concerning the ability ofWatermaster to successfully sue 
Niagara to enjoin its production from the Chino Groundwater Basin should Niagara refuse to 
intervene in the Judgment The implication of your letter is clear: Niagara has no intention to join 
the community of water producers in the Chino Basin unless it is forced to do so. We are 
disappointed that as a former Watermaster General Counsel yourself: that you have chosen to 
advise your client to adopt an adversarial approach that no other person or entity has chosen to 
adopt in the 25 years that the Chino Basin Judgment has been in effect. 

Groundwater pumping in the Chino Basin must only occur within the established terms 
of the Judgment As you are well aware, the current quantity ofwatertbat is pu:rnped from the 
Basin exceeds the established safe yield of 140,000 acre-feet per year. This over production is 
mitigated only because the public entities in the Basin, at great e,._-pense, purchase imported 
water. The groundwater pumping by Niagara increases the amount of water that must be 
imported to the Basin, and consequently it is the public entities in the Basin that are currently 
paying to mitigate Niagara's pumping. 

This situation cannot continue; the public entities in the Chino Basin will not continue to 
subsidize the Niagara Bottling Company. It was our hope that Niagara would be a good citizen 
and join the established institutional community, but if this is not to be the case, then we will be 
forced to seek to enjoin Niagara's production. 

Your advice to Niagara to not seek intervention puts your current client in an adversarial 
position with respect to Watermaster, your former client. As indicated above, your refusal to 
intervene leaves Watermaster with no other option except to defend the integrity of the Judgment 
by seeking to halt Niagara's pumping. We believe that you are presently in a conflicted situation, 
and your client's current course of conduct will soon put you in a litigation setting in which there 
will be no doubt of your conflict. 

SB 32Jl61 vl:00£350 .. U00I 

Loi .Angclct. • Sittramento • Sal\ Oi1190 • S11nt:i B11rbara • South L11ke Te.hos 

www.HatchPorent.c.om 



01/15/03 13:43 FAX 805 965 4333 

Mr. Wayne Lemieux, Esq. 
January 14, 2003 
Page2 

Hatch and Parent ·-=:.:::_ ___ _ lgJ 003 

An attorney may not, without fue: infonned written consent of the client or former cli~t, 
accept employment adverse to the client or fonne,r.client where, ~y :eason o~the reprt:5entation 
of the client or former client, the attorney has obtamed confidential mformatlon matenal to the 
employment. (Rules of Professional Conduct, Rule 3-3 l 0(E).) Under Rule 3-3 l0(E), a fo~er 
client roay seek to disqualify a former attorney from representing an adverse party by showmg 
that the furnwr attorney possesses confidential information adverse to the former client. 
(Henriksen v. Great America:n Savings & Loan (1992) 11 Cal.App.4th 109, 113.) The former 
client need not establish that the attorney actually possesses confidential information; it is 
enough to show that there was a "substantial relationship" between the former and current 
representation. If this is established the court will conclusively presume that the attorney 
possesses confidential information adverse to the former client (Id. at 114.) 

W aterroaster has not and will not provide a waiver of this conflict. 

You apparently have concluded that no conflict exists in your representation since, 
according to yollI letter, "[t]he Judgment does not authorize the Watermaster to file lawsuits 
against outsiders because the Watermaster is not an entity with the power to sue or be sued." 
This is a curious position for you to talce since during your tenure as General Counsel, the 
Watermaster was an active party in the case ofMarkot, et al. v. San Bernardino County Flood 
Control District et al., San Bernardino Superior Court Case No. RCV 06884. As you know, the 
plaintiff's in that case are not parties to the Judgment Waterroaster has incurred great expense in 
the defense of that case, both at the trial court and at fue appellate level. and, in fact, is about to 
expend a large sum of money to settle the case. We have searched our records and have not 
found any instance where you, as General Counsel, advised Watennaster that the expenditure of 
these sums of money were unnecessary since Watermaster is not an entity with the power to sue 
or be sued. We would be ve,ry interested to hear your thoughts on this matter. 

Again. we are disappointed that Niagara has chosen to tum away :from the spirit of 
cooperation that has come to characterize the water co=unity in the Chino Basin over the last 
few years. We will share your letter with the parties at their meetings this month. and will inform 
them that we will be proceeding to a litigated resolution of this matter. 

:mxf 

Sincerely, 

~~ e-~ ~ 
Michael T. Fife 
For HATCH & PARENT 
A L.iw Corporation 

cc: Mr. John Rossi, Chief Executive Officer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

Mr. Brian Hess, Esq., General Counsel 
Niagara Bottling Company LLC 

SB 321151 "1:ooa3so.ono1 



/'li,,ii,;i,;i:, ,i1::,;i;~,; ,',}_:.,ii:, ;i,,~,>J,,kb ;i,;,ii, 
l it ;·ii., .. ,.,.., ·'.,..,. 

/ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER / 
~ / , . 

/ January 16, 2003 /' 

/ I
i(, 

~ -
8:30 a.m. - Non-Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting 

/ 10:00 a.m. - Appropriative Pool Annual Meeting /ib 
/ 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting / 

/ / 
/ /' 
I

i(, ,;#' .. , ,·~' 
;~ REPORTS/UPDATES ;· 

j~ A. GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT ,J#', 
t, 4. Chino Land & Water t, ;i, ;i-
;, J,iL , ' , ... 

,iL ,~ 

~ ,-
,Ji,, ~-, , 
I i. ,;#' ,;, , .,, 

,Ji, Ii(, , , ·,,_., 

l iL ,Ji, ~ , .. 
l iL ~ 

~ ~~ . ,ii., ;i, ;~ 
;,;i,1!> ;,;1::,;~;i,;1::,;,;i-;,; ;-;i-,}j,//'/ 



01/14/2003 16:22 FAX 909 686 3083 BEST BEST & KRIEGER 14] 002/027 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

Jcliiey V. Dunn, Bm' Na. 13192_6 
Eric L. Gamer, B;i.rNo. 1305G:5 

.fillN, Willis,BarNa.200121 
LA. W OFFICES OF 

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 
3750 IJNIVJ;RSITY AVENUE, SUITE 4-00 

P.O.BOX!028 

RJVER£t0E, CAUFORNIA92S02-I028 

TELEP!IONE, (909) 686-14S0 

TELECO?IER: (9D9) 686-3083 

) 

Attorneys for Defendant 
7 Lewis Investment Company, LLC 

8 

9 

IO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

l& 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

SUPERIOR COURT OF TIIE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDJNO 

RANCHO CUCAMONGA BRANCH 

CHINO LAND & WATER CO, INC., 

Plaintifl; 

V. 

LEWIS INVESTMENT COMPANY, LLC, 
a California Limited Liability Company; all 
Persons Unlmown, Claiming Any Legal or 
Equitable Right, Title, Estate, Lien, or 
Interest in the Property Described in the 
Complaint Adverse to Plaintiff's Title, or 
Any Cloud upon Plaintiff's Title Thereto; and 
DOES 1 tltrough 100,000, inclusive, 

Defendants. 

Case No. RCV 064284 
Judge: Honorable Peter H. Norell 

NOTICE OF BEARING OF 
DEMURRER;DEMlJRRER; 
MEMOllANDUM OF POINTS AND 
Aurn:ORITIESINSUPPORT 
'IBEMOF 

Date: February 6, 2003 
Time: 8:30 a.m. 
Dept: R3 

Date action filed: June 20, 2002 
Date set fur trial: Not yet set 

NOTICE OF !IBARlNG OF DEMURRER; DEM\/RRllR; MEMO OF P'S AND A'S lN SUPPORT 

,weus,,n-n-1\ G-4 2s1 o 



01/14/2003 16:22 FAX 909 686 3083 BEST BEST & KRIEGER @003/027 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

g 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

NOTICE OF BEARING ON DEMURRER 

TO ALL PARTIES AND TO THEffi ATTORNEYS OF RECORD: 

PLEASE TAKE NOnCE that the demurrer served and filed herewith is set for hearing on 

February 6, 2003 at 8:30 a.llL, or as on thereafter as the matter may be heard in Department R-3 of 

the above-entitled court, at 8303 North Haven Avenue, Rancho Cucamonga, California 

Dated: January 10, 2003 BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 

By:~Uto 
Eric L. Gamer 
fill N. Willis 
Attorneys for Defendant 
Lewis Investment Company, llC 

NOTICE OF HEARING OF PlSMURRER; PEMlJRRER; MEMO OF r·s AND A'S IN SUPPORT 

RVPUB\JIM\642510 



01/14/2003 16:23 FAX 909 686 3083 BEST BEST & KRIEGER ia]004/027 

l 

2 

3 

\ , 

Defendant Lewis Investment Company, LLC ("Lewis") hereby demurs to plaintiff's Complaint 

4 on each of the following grounds: 

5 

6 

7 L 

Demurrer to. First Cause of Action 

The first cause of action fails to state facts sufficient to constitute a cause of action. 

8 (Code Civ. Proc.,§ 430.lO(e)..) 

9 

10 

I! 

12 

2. 

3. 

There is a defect misjoinder or parties .. (Code Civ Proc.,§§ 389, 430 .. lO{d).) 

Demurrer to Second Cause of Action 

The second cause of action fails to state facts sufficient to constitute a cause of action 

13 (Code Civ. Proc.,§ 430.lO(e) . .) 

14 

15 

16 

17 

4. 

5 .. 

There is a defect ofmisjoinder of parties. (Code Clv. Proc. §§ 389, 430JO(d).) 

Demurrer to Third Cause of Action 

The third cause of action fails to state facts sufficient to constitute a cause of action. 

18 (Code Civ. Proc., § 430 .. lO(e).) 

19 

20 

6. There is a defect ofmisjoinder of parties .. (Code Civ. Proc.,§§ 389,430. IO(d).) 

21 Dated: January 10, 2003 

22 

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 

.,~~ 23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

RVPUB\JNW\64?.510 

eyV.. Dunn 
ric L. Garner 

fill N Willis 
Attorneys for Defendant 
Lewis Investment Company, LLC 

NOTICE OF HEARlNO OF DEMURRER; DEMURRER; MEMO OF F'S AND A'S IN SUPPORT 



01/14/2003 16:23 FAX 909 686 3083 BEST BEST & KRIEGER '41005/027 

1 

2 

3 

4 I. 

5 II. 

6 Ill 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

. ) 
MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

INTRODUCTION .... . 

ALLEGED FACTS ....... . . ........................... 1 

ANALYSIS .......... . . ............ 3 

A 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E 

THE DEMURRER S:HOULD BE SUSTAINED BECAUSE THE 
CHlNO BASlN WATE'l'WASTER DISMISSED DFFF'.NDANTS 
AND OTHER PARTIES TO THE CHINO BASIN 
JUDGMENT ARE INDISPENSABLE PARTIES ........................... 3 

l. The Chino Basin Watermaster, Dismissed Defendants and 
Other Parties to the Chino Basin Judgment Are Necessary 
Parties under Section 389, Subdivision (a) ............... . . ........ 3 

2. The Chino Basin Watennaster, Dismissed Defendants and 
Other Parties to the Judgment Are Indispensable Parties ..... 

A GENERAL DEMURRER TO EACH CAUSE OF ACTION 
SHOULD BE SUSTAINED BECAUSE PLAINTIFF DOES NOT 
ALLEGE FACTS SHOWING A TIJSTICIABLE CONTROVERSY ... 

1. Plaintifs Cause of Action for Declaratory Relief!s Not Ripe 
for Judicial Review .... 

2. Plaintiff's Cause of Action for quiet Title is Not Ripe for 

3. 

Judicial Review . . . .. . . .. .. . . . . ..... 

Because Plaintiff's Causes of Action for Declaratory 
Relief and Quiet Title Are Not Ripe For Judicial 
Review, A Demurrer To Plaintiff's Cause of Action for 

. ... 5 

.. . .. 6 

. 7 

.9 

Injunctive Relief Should Be Sustained . . . . . .......................... 9 

A DEMURRER TO EACH CAUSE OF ACTION SHOULD 
BE SUSTAINED BECAUSE PLAINTIFF FAILS TO 
ALLEGE A WATER RIGHT . . ... 

TIIE DEMURRER SHOULD BE SUSTAINED BECAUSE 
PLAINTIFF'S PURPORIED ~RESERVATION" VIOLATES 

. ........ 10 

THE UNIFORM STATUTORY RULE AGAINST PERPETUITIES ...... 11 

LEWIS' DEMURRER SHOULD BE SUSTAINED BECAUSE 
PLAINTJFFS CLAIMS ARE BARRED BY THE MARKETABLE 
RECORD TITLE ACT . . .. . . ........... . 13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
ill CONCLUSION ... . 14 

NO"fICE OJi HEARING OF DEMURRER; DEMURRER; MEMO OF P'S ANO A'S lN SUPPORT 
RVPUB\JNW\61JZS10 .. j -



1 

2 

3 

) 

TABLE OF AUTHORITIES 

4 Bank of California v. Superior Corm 
(1940) 16 Cal. 2d 516 . . .. . ....... . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . . 3, 

5 

6 

California Water Service Comp(lfl)' v. Edward Sidebotham & Son 
(1964) 224 Cal.App.2d 71S ................................................. 10 

7 California Water & Telephone Co. v. County of Los Angeles 
(1967) 253 Cal. App. 2d 16, 22 

............................. 7 

City of Barstow v. Mojave Water Agency, et al. 
8 

9 (2000) 23 Cal.4th 1224 ........................... . "" ..... "" ... " ... 10, 11 

10 Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. v. Superior Court 
(1999) 69 Cal.App.4th 785 ...... . .. '.' '" .. "."' .... " 

. ................ 4 

11 

12 
County of San Joaquin v. State Water Reso11rces Control Bd 

(1997) 54 Cal.App.4th 1144. . ........................................ 1, 6 

13 Farm Sanctuary, Inc. v. Dept111ment of Food and Agriculture 
(1998) 63 Cal App. 411I 495 ................................ . .. 8 

14 
Major v. Miraverde Homeowners Association, Inc. 

15 (1992) 7 Cal App. 4th 618 .. . . . ........ . ... ' . ' " " .. " ' ..... " ' 
. ......... 9 

l 6 Miller v. Provost 
(1994) 26 Cal.App.4th 1703 .. ' ' ' ...... " ..... ' ' .... " .. ' .... " .. " " ' . ' . . ... 13 

17 
Pacific Legal Foundation v. California Coastal Commission 

18 (1982) 33 Cal. 3d 158 . . .. .. . .. . .. .. .. . . . . .. .. .. .. . . . . . .. . .. .. . . . . . . . . ............... 7, 8 

19 Selby Realty Co. v. City of San Buenr;ventura 
(1973) 10 Cal. 3d 110 .. . . .. . . . . .. . . . .. . .. .. . . . . .. ...... .. 7 

20 

21 
Severns v. Union Pacific Railroad Co. 

(2003) 101 Cal App.4th 1209 .. ..... ' .............. ' ........ 13 

22 Shell Oil Co. v. Richter 
(1942) 52 Cal App. 2d 164, 168 ' ...... 9 

23 

24 
Spring Valley Water Co. v. Alameda. 

(1927) 88 Cal.App. 157 ....... . . .......... , .. , .............................. 10 

2S Stafford v. Ballinger 
(1962) 199 Cal. App. 2d 289 .......... . ""' ...... " ......... "". . ... 9 

26 
Steams Ranchos Company v. The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 

27 . (1971) 19 Cal .. App. 3d 24 . .. . . . . .. . .. . .. . . . .. .. .. . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . .. .. . .. 9 

28 

NOTic£ OF HEAAING OP OllMURJ\ERt DB0.)iiliER; MEMO Of P'S AND A'S IN SUPPORT 

RVPUS\\JNV{\6"12510 -u-



\ 
• I 

l 
Wilson v. The Transit Authority of the City o/Sacramenw 

2 (1962) 199 Cal. App 2d 716, 722 ........ .. "' ......... "" 7 

3 Sprrntes 

4 Civil Code section 880.050 ............ " ..... , , ................. , ... , ............. l, 13 
Civil Code section 880 020 ........... , ........ , ...................................... 13 

5 Code of Civil Procedure section 389 . . . ....... , . . . . . . . • . . . . ................. 3 
Code of Civil Procedlve section 389(a) .............................. , ... , ............. 3, 4 

6 Code of Civil Procedure section 389(b) .......... , .. , . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . ........ 3, 4, 6 
Code of Civil Procedure section 1060 . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . .. .. . ., .. . . . . .. .. . .. . . . . . . .. 7 

7 Probate Code section21205 .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . ...... , . . ....... 1, 11, 12 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Jg 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2S 

NOTJC& OF 11£ARING OP P.:MURllliR: PF,.MURRER; MEMO OF P'S AND A'S IN SUl'PORT 

RVPtJB\JNW\642510 "'iii ... 



1 

2 

) 

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTIIORITIES 

3 l INTRODUCTION 

4 

5 

6 

7 

g 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 IL 

23 

24 

The demurrer should be sustained for each of the fullowing reasons: 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Plaintifffil!ls to name indispensable parties including the Chino Basin Watermaster and 

water agency defendants dismissed by plaintiff. Plaintiff claims water in the Chino 

Groundwater Basin, an adjudicated basin with a Judgment and court-appointed 

Watermaster 

Plaintiff pleads causes of action not yet ripe for judicial review. Plaintiff judicially 

admits Lewis' water and land •use is consistent with plaintiffs reserved water right 

II 

Plaintiff pleads reserved water rights that violate both the Uniform Statutory Rule 

Against Perpetuities and the Marketable Title Act. 

Plaintiff fails to plead a legally-recognizable water right. Plaintiff does not plead any 

overlying, appropriative or prescriptive right. 

ALLEGED FACTS 

Lewis owns certain real property in San Bernardino County .. Plaintifl; however, claims certain 

25 water rights and easements over the Lewis property under two quitclaim deeds recorded in 2000. 

26 (Complaint 'im 7, 8, JO.) These quitclaim deeds are based upon an alleged unbroken chain of title 

27 6'eginning in 1908. (Complaint ,m 9, 19A) 

28 

NOTICE OF HEMING OF DEMURRJ;R; DEMURRER; MEMO OF P'S AND A'S lN SUPPORT 
RVPUB\JN'i{\642510 - ] -



., 
~ 0 
J~(tl ~ 
~ z (\J (It 

b.WIJO 
o ffl ll - -s: 
gj ii:~~ iii 
o~mmfi! 
E .. :5ti~ 
0 2: u: 
~~;p.O 
:\ ;;, OiJ 

"ot;g 
In ~ltffi 
~ t'1 .2: 

Ir 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

..,,.,, ...... ..,. ........................ _. __ 

. } 
Plaintiff's alleged reservation of rights, in pertinent part, provides: 

The party of the first part (plaintiff) reserves the right of way over and 
across ~;;,remises for laying pipes and aqueducts, and to inspect, 
replace control the same; and water shall not be developed on the 
land to be used on other lands or in excess of the requirements of the 
lands hereby granted for irrigation and domestic purposes; .if such 
development is made by the party on the second part (Lewis), then the 
water developed in excess of the requirements of the lands descn"bed 
in the deed shall become the property of the first part, and may be 
sold, leased or used or conveyed to other lands for sale, lease or use. 
(Complaint ,I 8; cmpbru;is added.) 

It is important to note that plaintiff alleges that Lewis and its predecessors have always used 

water on the propert,y in a manner consistent with the alleged reservation above. (Complaint ,i 11 ) 

Although plaintiff admits Lewis has not violated the alleged reservation of rights, plaintiff 

alleges that Lewis is "proposing" a change in water use inconsistent with the reservation (Complaint 

,i 12 .. ) Plaintiff alleges that Lewis proposes to construct buildings or other structures on the properfy 

for uses inconsistent with the alleged reservation. (Complaint ,i 13.) Thus, plaintiff's causes of action 

for quiet title, declaratory relief and injunctive relief are based on nothing more than mere "proposed" 

changes in land and water use that plaintiff speculates might happen at some uncertain future time. 

18 (Complaint ,I 14) 

19 

20 Besides naming Lewis as a defendant, plaintiff named apprmcimately 46 defendant$, including 

21 certain water agencies and special districts, several cities, and other parties with an interest in the 

22 Basin ("Dismissed Defendants") and the Chino Basin Watermaster. Plaintiff, however, dismissed all 

23 defendants except Lewis 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

RVPUB\JNW\642510 

NOTICE OF HEARJNGOF DEMURRER: DE= MEMO OF P'S AND A'S IN Sl.JPPORT 
-2-



) 

1 m. ANALYSlS 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

A. THE DEMURRER SHOULD BE SUSTAINED BECAUSE THE C.IIINO 

BASIN WATERMASTER DISMISSED DEFENDANTS AND OTHER 

PARTIES TO THE CHINO BASIN JUDGMENT ARE INDISPENSABLE 

PARTIES 

Code of Civil Procedure section 389 establishes a two-part test for determining whether a 

9 case should be dismissed for failure to name an indispensable party. 1 
( County of San Joaqutn v. State 

1 O Water Resources Control Bd. (1997) 54 Cal.AppAth 1144, 1149.) First, the court determines 

J l whether an absent party is a necessary party under section 389, subdivision (a).. (San Joaquin, 54 

12 Cal.App.4th at 1149.) Second, the court determines "whether in equity and good conscience the 

13 action should proceed among the parties before it, or should be dismissed without prejudice, the 

14 absent person being thus regarded as incllspensable." (Ibid., quoting§ 389(b) . .) 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

l. The Chino Basin Watennaster, Dismissed Defendants and Other Parties to the 

Chino Basin Judgment Are Necessary Parties under Section 389, Subdivision 

Section 389 mandates that "[w]henever feaStllle, the persons materially interested in the 

21 subject of an action .. .. . should be joined as parties so that they may be heard and a complete 

22 disposition made." (Cal. Law Revision Comm. Comment, 14 West's Ann. Code Civ. Proc, § 389; 

23 see also Banko/California v. Superior Court (1940) 16 Cal. 2d 516, 523.) Section 389, subdivision 

24 (a), has three distinct clauses, each of which provides an alternative basis fur necessary joinder. 

25 

26 

27 

28 

A person who is subject to service of process and whose joinder will 
not deprive the court of jurisdiction over the subject matter of the 

1 All section references are to the Code of Civil Procedure unless otherwise indicated. 

l:WPUB\.JNH\642510 

NOTICI; OF !IEA)UNG OF DEMlJRRER; D~o!URrulR; MEMO OF P'S AND A.'S IN SUPPORT 

-3-



l 

2 

3 

4 

s 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
"' ~ ... a 13 -'!1"'" NN 

._:5wo" 
013«-:i; 14 
i!lii'l.g~ 
OX:tn f2 
t:~ ffi}'.f ~ 15 
0 > t: 
~~z~o :, 0 • 

Sm gt;;~ 16 
:n~rr~ 
"' r> 17 "' -ll: 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

.,.,..,., 

. ) 
action shall be joined as a party in the action if (1) in his absence 
complete relief cannot be accorded among those already parties or (2) 
he claims an imerest relating to the subject of the action and is so 
situated that the disposition of the action in his absence may (,i) as a 
practical matter impair or impede his ability to protect that interest or 
(ii) leave any of the persons already parties subject to a substantial risk 
ofincurring double, multiple, or otherwise inconsistent obligations by 
reason of his claimed imerest. (§ 389(a).) 

The first clause focuses on whether complete relief can be afforded if the case proceeds -with 

only the named parties participating in the action (Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. v. Superior Court 

(1999) 69 Cal.App.4th 785, 793-94.) This clause requires joinder whennonjoinder-will prevent the 

court from effecting relief between the eicisting parties: "[c]lause (I) stresses the desirability of 

joining those persons in whose absence the court would be obliged to grant partial or 'hollow' rather 

than complete relief to the parties before the court The interests that are being furthered here are 

not only those of the parties, but also that of the public in avoiding repeated lawSllits on the same 

essential subject matter." (Id at 792-793; emphasis added.) 

..... 

The second clause recognizes the importance of protecting the person whose joinder is in 

question against the practical prejudice that may arise through a disposition of the action in the 

person's absence. (C01mtrywick, 69 Ca.I.App.4th at 793 .. ) 

Under both clause (1) and clause (2)(i) of subdivision (a), the Chino Basin Watermaster, as 

well as the Dismissed Defendants and other parties to the Judgment, are necessary parties to this 

action Plaintiff alleges that "defendants, and each of them, will convey or transfer to the Chino Basin 

Watermaster or some unknown third party the water and easement rights ... in the property at 

issue." (Complaint ,r 28 . .) Moreover, plaintiff also alleges that its rights "are not subject to the Chino 

Basin Watennasters stipulated Judgment."2 (Complaint ,r 23(B).) Finally, plaintiff' seeks injunctive 

• Although it is unclear from the vague allegations of the Complaint, Lewis assumes for 
purposes of this demurrer that plaintiff refers to the Judgment dated January 30, 1978 in Chino 
Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, et al, San Bernardino County Superior Court 
Case No .. 51010 (formerly Case No. 164327) CUJudgment"). A copy of the Judgment is attached 

(continued ... ) 

NOTICF. OF HEARING OF DEl,1!JRR£R; DEMURR8R; MEMO OF P'S AND A"S IN SUPPORT 
-4-



Ol/14/ZUU3 10:zo r1u. uu~ 000 ~VO~ 

N 
D. 0 
:I~ m: 
ffi ,: N 0 

~ !:10 
oa<-,i; 

e~~g! 
E"' ffi tl ~ 
o a: E 
;';: ~ z u s ::, 0 I,) 

Olgffig 
~ "i 1,1 r) w 
Ill 2: 

0: 

"t:.:Jv.-..-, """' 

.) ! 

l relief to "ayoid a lllUltiplicity of judicial proceedings ... against the Chino Basin Watennaster." 

2 (Complaint ,r 29.) Thus, plaintiff contests the process by which agricultural water is appropriated for 

3 urban use under the Judgment. 

4 

5 Under the Judgment, property owners do not transfer or convey water rights when they end 

6 their agricultural water use. Instead, the Judgment allows parties to continue to use available 

7 groundwater. The Judgment further provides that tbe Chino Basin Watennaster manages water use 

8 in the Chino Basin. Additionally, rights to water used on Lewis' land are regulated by the Judgment 

9 

10 In this case, the court cannot afford complete reliefbecause plaintiff puts at issue the wa:ter 

11 rights held by the Chino Basin Watermaster, Dismissed Defendants and other parties under the 

12 Judgment. Unless these entities are parties in this case, they cannot protect their interests in the 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Chino Basin. 

2 The Chino Basin Watermaster, Dismissed Defendants and Other Parties to the 

Judgment Are Indispensable Parties 

After a party is deemed necessary, the court determines whether that party is indispensable. 

19 To determine whether a necessary party is indispensable, the court considers four factors: 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

(I) 

(2) 

(3) 

to what extent a judgment rendered in the person's absence 
might be prtjudicial to him or those already parties; · 

the extent to which, by protective provisions in the judgment, by the 
shaping ofrelie:t: or other measures, the prejudice can be lessened or 
avoided; 

whether a judgment rendered in the person's absence will be adequate; 
and 

28 2 
( ••• continued) 

as Ex:hibit "A" to Lewis' Request Far Judicial Notice .. 

RVPU~\JNW\b42510 

NOTICE of HEAl\lNG OF DEMURRER; DEMURRER; MEMO OF P'S AND A'S IN SUPPORT 
-5-



1 

2 

(4) 

. ) ·' 
whether the plaintiff or cross--complairumt will have an adequate 
remedy if the action is dismissed for nonjoinder. (§ 389(b)) 

3 These factors "are not arranged in a hierarchical order, and no factor is detenninative or necessarily 

4 more iniportant than another." (San Joaquin, 54 Cal .. AppAth at 1149 . .) 

5 

6 Under the above four factors, the Chino Basin Watermaster, the Dismissed Del'endants and 

7 other parties to the Judgment are indispensable parties to this action. Proceeding to judgment in this 

8 case could interfere with the ability of the Chino Basin W atermaster, Dismissed Defendants and other 

9 parties to the Judgment to protect their interests under the terms of the Judgment. Additionally, in 

1 O the absence of these entities, it would be impossible for the court to afford complete relief or render 

11 an adequate judgment.. Because plaintiff alleges that its rights are not subject to the Judgment, and 

12 because plaintiff challenges the manner in which the water agency appropriators receive water under 

13 the Judgment, there is no way to afford relief without prejudice to the rights of the Watermaster and 

14 the other parties the Judgment Thus, the alleged facts of this case mandate finding the Chino Basin 

15 Watermaster and the Judgment parties are indispensable parties in this case .. 3 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

B. A GENERAL DEMURRER TO EACH CAUSE OF ACTION SHOULD BE 

SUSTAINED BECAUSE PLAINTIFF DOES NOT ALLEGE FACTS 

SHOWING A JOSTI~LE CONIROVERSY 

It is a well-established principle that courts will not decide a case that is not founded on an 

22 actual controversy that is "ripe" for judicial review. Generally speaking, a controversy is not "ripe" 

23 until it has reached the point at which "the facts have sufficiently congealed to permit an intelligent 

24 

25 
3 Both Louise Mickel and Elizabeth Rohrs, the former owners of the Lewis property, 

26 were parties to the Judgment and, thus, any water rights acquired by Lewis are subject to the 

27 Judgment. Plaintiff must therefore seek to intervene in the Judgment and obtain declaratory relief 
that the Judgment does not apply to plaintiff's alleged water rights before plaintiff pursues its 

28 claims against Lewis.. The foregoing is yet another reason the Chino Basin W atermaster is an 
indispensable party. 

NOTICE Of l!BAIUNG OF DEMURRER; DEMURRER: MEMO OF p·s AND A.'S IN SUPPORT 

RVPUB\JNW\612510 -6-



. ) 

1 and useful decision to be made." (California Water & Telephone Co. v. County of Los Angeles 

2 (1967) 2S3 Cal. App. 2d 16, 22.) The California Supreme Court described the ripeness doctrine as 

3 being uprimarily bottomed on the recognition that judicial decision making is best conducted in the 

4 context of an actual set of facts so th.rt the issues will be framed with sufficient definiteness to enable 

5 the court to make a decree finally disposing of the controversy .. " (Pacific Legal Foundation v. 

6 California Coastal Commission (1982) 33 Cal 3d 1S8, 170.) 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

L Plaintiffs Cause of Action For Declaratory Relief ls Not Ripe For Judicial 

Review 

Iil the context ofan action for declaratory retie~ section 1060 provides that "[a]ny person. 

12 .. who desires a declaration of his rights or duties with respect to another, or in respect to ... 

13 property ... may, ill cases of actual controveey relating to the legal rights and duties of the 

14 respective parties, bring an original action .... in the superior court ... for a declaration ofhis rights 

15 and duties in the premises . . .. " (§ 1060; emphasis added.) In Selby Realty Co. v. City of San 

16 Buenaventura, the California Supreme Court stated that"[ t ]he 'actual controversy' referred to in this 

17 statute is one which admits of definitive and conclusive reliefby judgment withing the field of judicial 

18 administration, as distinguished from an advisory opinion upon a particular or hypothetical state of 

19 facts. The judgment must decree, not suggest, what the parties may or may not do." (Selby Realty 

20 Co. v. City of San Buenaventura (1973) 10 Cal. 3d 110, 117; see also Wilson v. The Transit 

21 Authority of the City of Sacramento (1962) 199 Cal App. 2d 716, 722 [noting that an essential 

22 requirement of a cause of action for declaratory reliefis a "real controversy between parties, involving 

23 justiciable questions relating to their rights and obligations. Facts and not conclusions oflaw must 

24 be pleaded which show a controversy of concrete actuality as opposed to one which is merely 

25 academic or hypothetical."]; Wllson, supra, 199 Cal.App.2d at 722 ["A differeo,ce of opinion does 

26 not give rise to a justiciable case until an actual concrete controversy arises."].) 
•·· ·.(' 

27 

28 

NOTICE OFHEAJUNO OF DEMURREJ<; DEMllii.kEk; MEMO or· p·s AND A'S IN SlJPPOJ\T 

RVPtlB\J'lffi'\642510 - 7 .. 



"' ~w g 
:, ID N 

15" "'~ ~ '-'O 
oo~-s 

~ijll! 
E~wtt:J 
~Iii~ ii: ti 
:Sw=>Ou.i 

ID O 1;;0 
1-l01riii 
"' ~ 15 
~ I') ~ 

0: 

) 

l In determining whether a declaratory relief action is ripe for adjudication, courts generally 

2 employ a two-part test: (1) whether the dispute is sufficiently concrete to make declaratory relief 

3 appropriate; and (2) whether the withholding of judicial consideration will result in a hardship to the 

4 parties. (Pacific Legal Foundation, supra, 33 Cal. 3d at 171-173.) Under the first test, "courts will 

5 decline to aqjuclicate a dispute if 'the abstract posture of [the] proceeding makes it difficult to 

6 evaluate .... the issues,' if the court is asked to speculate on the resolution ofhypothetical situations, 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

or if the case presents a 'contrived inquiry."' (Fann Sanctuary, Inc. v. Dep(Iftment of Food and 

Agriculture (1998) 63 Cal. App. 4lh 495, 502 [quotingPacijic Legal Fmmdation, supra, 33 Cal. 3d 

at 172].) Under the second test, "courts will not intervene merely to settle a difference of opinion; 

there must be an ilIIIJlinent and significant hardship inherent in further delay." (Farm Sanctuary, 

supra, 63 Cal App. 41h at 502 [citing Pacific Legal Foundation, supra., 33 Cal. 3d at 172-73].) 

Here, plaintiff's Complaint fails to allege facts indicating the existence of a present and actual 

controversy regarding the parties' rights and/or duties with respect to the property described in the 

Complaint Indeed, plaintiff concedes that at the present time. udefendant Lewis and its predecessors 

in title to the property at issue have produced and used water from the property at issue only for 

irrigation and domestic, i e , agricultural, purposes as required on the property at issue. The use is 

consistent with plaintiff's reserved water right as set forth in paragraph 8." (Complaint ,i &; emphasis 

added . .) Rather, plaintiff alleges only that Lewis may, at some point in the future, use water on other 

lands or use water for purposes other than irrigation and domestic use and may, at some point in the 

future, construct buildings on the property for other than domestic purposes. (See Complaint ,i,i 12, 

13..) Although it is not clear from the vague and ambiguous allegations of the Complaint, it appears 

that plaintiff alleges that Lewis' possible unew use" of water, and Lewis' posstb!e "new use" of the 

property itself might be inconsistent with plaintiff's claimed reservation of rights. (Ibid) 

These allegations cannot establish appropriate declaratory relief Plaintiff asks the court to 

speculate as to the rights and/ or duties of the parties under a set of hypothetical fucts that have not 

occurred, and may not ever occur. The alleged facts do not establish the existence of an actual 

NOTICE OF Il:EAIUNG OF DEMURRER; DEJ,llJRR.ER; MEMO OF P'S AND A'S IN SUPPORT 
RVPUB\JNW\S'2Sl0 . • g -



• J 

I controversy. Plaintiff bas not alleged any facts indicating that the withholding of judicial 

2 consideration will result in a hardship to the parties. Thus, plaintiff fails to state a cause of action fur 

3 declaratory relief 

4 

5 

6 

7 

2. Plaintiff's Cause of Action for Quiet Title Is Not Ripe For Judicial Review 

"[A] complaint for [quiet title] is sufficient ifit alleges an interest of plaintiff in the property 

8 and that the defendant asserts a claim concerning the property adverse to the plaintiff's interest." 

9 (Steams Ranchos Company v. The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway CompaTl)'(l 911) 19 Cal 

10 App. 3d 24, 32.) However, "[i]f the specifically pleaded facts affinnatively reveal the absence of an 

11 essential element in plaintiff's claim of title, no cause of action is stated:' (Stafford v. Eallinger 

12 (1962) 199 Cal. App. 2d 289, 292.) 

13 

14 Plaintiff fails to plead facts that Lewis bas made claims adverse to plaintiff's reservation. 

15 Plaintiff admits that Lewis' present use is consistent with plaintiff's alleged reserved water rights. 

16 (See Complaint~ 1 L) Plaintiff's allegations that Lewis might use water on other lands or for 

17 purposes other than irrig!!tion and domestic uses and may. at some point in the future, construct 

18 buildings on the property for other than domestic purposes are not sufficiently definite and concrete 

19 to constitute a present adverse claim against plaintiff's alleged interests. Thus. plaintiff fails to state 

20 a cause of action for quiet title 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

3. Because Plaintiff's Causes of Action for Declaratory Relief and Quiet Title 

Are Not Ripe For Judicial Review, A Demurrer To Plaintiff's Cause of Action 

for Injunctive Relief Should Be Sustained 

A request for injunctive relief is a remedy and is not, in itself, a cause of action.. (Major v. 

21 Miraverde Homeuwners Association, Inc. (1992) 7 Cal. App. 4111 618, 623; see also Shell Oil Co. v. 

28 Richter (1942) 52 Cal App .. 2d 164, 168.) A cause of action must exist before injunctive relief may 

NmlCEOF HEARING OF DEMURRER; DEMURRER; MEMO OF P'S AND A'S [N ST.Jl'PORT 
RV'PUB\JNW\b'12r,10 .. 9 • 



VJ./ .!.-':ti "-VV.., ,LV ... u ,.,,_,., ,:,vv vvv 

1\1 

~w g 
..J =, CO 61 
0:: ZN 0) 

1,,. w w O 
oo~-~ 
l!l~!;15iii 
o~m4l5! 
EM!! a::w.:; 
0 ~ u ,( 
,,~;;;Eu 
~ ::, 0 ,,.i 

,n O !;; O 

fil~!r~ 
~ w 

Ill ;,: 
a: 

. ) 

1 be granted_ (Mqjor, supra, 1 Cat App. 4th at 623) Because plaintiff fails to state a cause of action 

2 for declaratory relief wid for quiet title, a demurrer as to plaintiffs "cause of action" for injunctive 

3 relief should be sustained without leave to amend 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

C. A DEMURRER TO EACH CAUSE OF ACTION SHOULD BE SUSTAINED 

BECAUSE PLAINTIFF FAil.,S TO AIJ.)';GEA WATER RIGHT 

Pursuant to well-established California law: 

"Rights in water in an underground basin are classified as overlying, 
appropriative and prescriptive, An overlying right, analogous to that 
of a riparian owner in a surface stream is the owner's right to take 
water from the ground underneath for use on his land within the basis 
or watershed; it is based on the ownership of the land and is 
wpurtenant thereto. The right ofan appropriator, however. derwd• 
upon the actual taking of water. Where the taking is wrongful, it may 
ripen into a prescriptive right." (California Water Service Company 
v. Edward Sidebotham & Son (1964) 224 Cal.App.2d 715, 725; 
emphasis added.) 

16 

17 

This description of water rights in underground basins has recently been adopted by the California 

Supreme Court in its description of California "Water Rights" in City of Barstow v. Mojave Water 

18 Agency, et al. (2000) 23 Cal.4th 1224, 1240-1241. 

19 

20 The Coroplaint does not state whether plaintiffs alleged reserved water light is an overlying, 

21 appropriative, or prescriptive right. Moreover, plaint:iff'has not alleged facts sufficiep.t to support a 

22 finding that plaintiff has any kind of water right. 

23 

24 Plaintiff's alleged reservation of water rights cannot be an overlying water right because 

25 plaintiff does not allege that it owns land to which the alleged right is appurtenant. In the analogous 

26 case of riparian land, courts have held that the right may be severed from the hmd to which it is 

27 appurtenant, but such a severance does not reserve a water right, instead it merely operates to restrain 

28 the rights of the landowner (Spring Valley Water Co. v. Alameda (1927) 88 CalApp. 157, 167.) 

NOTIC!': OF HEA!UNG Ol' DEMUJ\IU:R; DEMUJ!RER; MEMO OF P'S ANO A'S IN SUPPORT 
RVPUB\JNl!\642510 • JQ" 



" .... , ...... , .......... ., ... .., ... .., ......... """' "'"-

.) j 

l The alleged reservation of water rights cannot be an appropriative or prescriptive right 

2 because such rights depend upon the actual taking of water, and plaintiff does not allege any actual 

3 taking of water by itself or anyone in its chain of title. 

4 

5 Because plaintiff has failed to allege an overlying, appropriative or prescriptive water right, 

6 it has failed to allege any groundwater right under California law. 4 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

D. THE DEMURRER SHOULD BE SUSTAINED BECAUSE PLAINTIFF'S 

PURPORTED"RESERVATION"VIOLATESTHEUNIFORMSTATI1TORY 

RULE AGAINST PERPETIJlTIES 

Plaintiff alleges that it is the owner of certain water rights under a reservation of rights in 

13 deeds for property owned by Lewis .. (Compliunt ffll 7, 8, IO.) Porsuantto the language ofthe alleged 

14 reservation, plaintiff's water rights are contingent in nature and do not vest unless and until the owner 

15 of the property (Lewis) develops water uin excess of the requirements of the lands .. . . granted for 

I 6 irrigation and domestic purposes."' (Complaint 1[ 8 ) 

17 

18 In 1991, California adopted the Uniform Statutory Rule Against Perpetuities ("USRAP"), 

19 which provides: 

20 

21 

22 

23 

A nonvested property interest is invalid unless one of the following 
conditions is satisfied: 

24 In Barstow, the California Supreme Court acknowledged a third groundwater right 
- a pueblo right (City of Barstaw v. Mojave Water Agimcy, et al, supra, 23 Cal.4th at 1245.) 

25 Since such a pueblo right exists only for the benefit of municipal successors of the Spanish and 
Mexican pueblos, such a right has no application in this action. 

26 

27 
5 Pliuntiff also alleges that it owns certain access easements for laying pipes and 

aqueducts; however, the easements are simply to effectuate the water rights allegedly held by 
28 Plaintiff. (See Complaint 1[ 23B) Thus, the validity of the easements depend upon the validity of 

the claimed water rights. 
NO1'1C£ OF llEAR!NG OF Dl,l\ruRRllR; DEMUiili:£R; MEMO OF P'S AND A'S IN ST.JPPOR.T 

RVPUB\JN'rl'\1542:510 - 11 • 



V.J./.J.'ltt•YVy ,._v,vv .. ,.....,. .,,..,.,, ""'" 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

g 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

. ) 

(a) When the interest is created, it is certain to vest or terminate 
no later than 21 years after the death of an individual then alive. 

(b) The interest either vests or terminates within 90 years after its 
creation. (Prob .. Code § 21205 . .) 

The USRAP modified the common law rule by adding the 90..year "wait and see" provision 

found in subsection (b ). Under this provision, interests are invalid if they do not actually vest or 

terminate within the allowable 90-year waiting period. 

Here, plaintiff's alleged reservation of rights is triggered only when, and if; the landowner 

develops water in excess of the requirements for irrigation and domestic purposes. It is entirely 

contingent in nature and is not certain to vest within 21 years after the death of an individual alive at 

the time the reservation was created. Thus, the condition set forth in subsection (a) is not satisfied. 

Likewise, the condition set forth in subsection (b) is not satisfied. The chain of title for the 

property at issue indicates that the reservation allegedly held by plaintiff was created in 1908 -
15 

approximately 94 years ago. (See Lewis' Request for Judicial Notice, Exh. B.) As plaintiff concedes 
16 

in its Complaint, "defendant Lewis and its predecessors in title to the property at issue have produced 
17 

and used water from the property at issue only for irrigation and domestic, i e., agricultural, purposes 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

as required on the property at issue. The use is consistent with plaintiff's reserved water right" 

(Complaint ,i 11; emphasis added.) Thus, more than 90 years have passed since the creation of the 

interest, and the interest has not yet vested. Thus, under the USRAP, plaintiff's alleged reservation 

is void. 

Because plaintiff's causes of action depend upon the validity of the alleged reservation of 

rights, and because plaintiffs reservation is void., Lewis' de mun-er should be sustained as to all causes 

of action. 

NOTICE OF HEARlNG OF DE"'1JRRER; DEMURRER: MEMO OF P'S AND A'S lN SUPPORT 
RVPU8\JNW\642510 - 12 -



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
N 

~ 0 13 ...I !:: II) :a 
n:ZN(b 

li..UJ Id 0 
013~-:i: 14 
t3a:~~ii u ::,:o; a) mo 
E.., ffi ~ :i 15 
~t;~ittl 
3w=>OiJ 16 ID O t- Cl ., "' -
m ~ ~ g 

17 ID ~ 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

,) i 

E. LEWIS' DEMURRER SHOULD BE SUSTAINED BECAUSE PLAINTIFF'S 

CLAIMS ARE BARRl,D BY THE MARKETABLl.: RECORD TITLE ACT 

The Marketable Record Title Act ("MRTA") was enacted to make property more freely 

alienable and marketable by enabling persons to detennine the status and security of recorded real 

property titles from an examination ofrecent records. (Civ. Code§§ 880.020 et seq .. ; see also Miller 

v. Provost (1994) 26 Cal.App.4th 1703) Among other things, the MRTA states: 

Interests in real property and defects in titles created at remote times, 
whether or not of record, often constitute unreasonable restraints on 
alienation and marketability of real property because the interests are 
no longer valid or have been abandoned or have otherwise become 
obsolete. .. . . It is the purpose of the Legislature in enacting this title 
to simplify and facilitate real property title transactions in furtheraoce 
of public policy by enabling persons to rely on record title to the 
ex:tent provided in this title, with respect to the property interests 
specified in this title, subject only to the limitations expressly provided 
in this title and notwithstanding any provision or implication to the 
contrary in any other statute or in the common law. This .title shall be 
liberally construed to effect the legislative purpose. (Civ. Code § 
880.020) 

The MRT A provides a recordation requirement for certain types of interests in real property. 

Failure to record such interests within a given period of time results in the expiration of the interest. 

(See Severns v. Union Pacific Railroad Co. (2003) l 01 Cal.App.4th 1209, 1220) The times for 

expiration are absolute and apply notwithstanding any disability or lack of knowledge, (See Civ. 

Code§ 880.050.) An interest inland may be preserved by the timely recordation of a notice ofintent 

to preserve the interest. (See Severns, supra, at 1220.) lfthe period to record the notice of intent 

to preserve expires within five years after the effective date of the MRTA (January 1, 1983), the 

period is extended until five years after the effective date of the MR.TA. 

Plaintiff's Complaint fails to allege that plaintiff filed the requisite notices ofintent to preserve 

'its alleged reservation and easement. Since both the alleged easement and the alleged reservation 

would have expired well before the effective date of the MR.TA, plain~ or its predecessors, had 

RVPUB\,JNW\6-42!'110 

NOTICE OF HEAIUNG OF DEMIJRJ!ER; DBMURRER; MEMO OF P'S AND A'S IN SUPPORT 
-13 -



• J 

1 until January 1, 1988 to record a notice of intent to preserve its interests. Because plaintili's 

2 Complaint is devoid of any allegations indicating that plaintiff, or its predecessors, filed such a notice, 

3 plaintili's alleged interests have expired and plaintili's claims are barred as a matter of law. 

4 

5 m. CONCLUSION 

6 

7 For the foregoing reasons, Lewis Investment Company, LLC respectfully requests that the 

8 court sustain the demurrer to plaintili's first, second and third causes of action without leave to 

9 amend. 

10 

11 DATED: January 10, 2003 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

BEST BEST & KRIEGER Ll..P 

By.~,~----=----
JV.Dunn 

rlc L. Garner 
Jill N. Willis 
Attorneys for Defendant 
Lewis Investment Company, LLC 

NOTICE OF iiEARING OF DEMURRER: DEMURRER: MEMO OF P'S AND A'S IN SUPPORT 

R\/PUB\JWW\6'12510 "' }4 -



..,.._, ..,.,., AoVVV .1,V, .,.._ ,. .,....,.. vvv vVv .,,,.,.,,.;.., ..,....,.., ............................ . 

l 

2 

. ) 

I, Theresa G. Lamboy declare: 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

3 I am a resident of the State of California and over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to 
the within action; my business address is Best Best & Krieger LLP, 3750 University Avenue, Suite 

4 400, PO. Box 1028, Riverside, California 92502-102& OnJanuwy /0, 2003, I seived the 

5 

6 

7 

g 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

within documents: ' 

NOTICE OF HEARING OF DEMURRER; DEMURRER; MEMORANDUM OF POINTS 
AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT THEREOF · 

• 

• 

• 

• 

by transmitting via facsimile the docum.ent(s) listed above to the fux number(s) set 
forth below on this date before 5:00 p.m. 

by placing the document(s) listed above in a sealed envelope with postage thereon 
fully prepaid, in the United States mail at Riverside, California addressed as set furth 
below. 

by causing personal deliveiy by of the document(s) listed above to the person(s) at 
the address( es) set forth below. 

by personally delivering the document(s) listed above to the person(s) at the 
address(es) set forth below. 

I caused such envelope to be delivered via overnight delivery addressed as indicated 
on the attached service list. Such envelope was deposited for delivery by {Overnight 
Delivery Name Inserted Here} following the firm's ordinary business practices .. 

See attached Proof of Service List 

17 I am readily familiar with the firm's practice of collection and processing correspondence fur 
mailing. Under that practice it would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with 

18 postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on motion of the 
party served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage meter date is more than 

19 one day after date of deposit for mailing in affidavit.. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

l declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct, 

Eitecuted on January LO , 2003, at Riverside, California. , 

RVPUB\,JNW\642510 

~A~ Theresa G. Lamboy 

NOTICE OF JlEAIUNG OP DEMURRER; DEM1JRRJ;R; MEMO OF P'S AND A'S IN SUPPORT -
- 15. 



v~, ....... , .,...,.,.., ... ~ .• .,,.. ,.".-~, .,._.,, -~~ 

. } 
1 Proof of Service List 

2 Herbert Hafil; Esq. AttomeysforPlaintiffChinoLand&WaterCo., 
Greg K. Hafil; Esq. Inc. 

3 Robert S. Ackley, Esq .. 
Law Offices of Herbert Hafif 

4 269 West Bonita Avenue 
Claremont, California 91711-4764 

5 
David A. Buxbaum, Esq. 

6 Betty Yamashiro, Esq. 
Buxbaum & Chakmak 

7 414 Yale Avenue 
Claremont, Californill 91711 

8-
Susan M Trager, Esq. 

9 Law Offices of Susan M Trager 
19712 MacArthur Blvd., Suite 120 

l O Irvine, California 92612 

11 Mark C. Calahan, Esq. 
Law Offices of Mark Calahan 

12 c/o Stapke & Harris, LLP 
1 OSSO Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 800 

13 Los Angeles, California 90024 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

NOTIC!i Of lfEARlNG OF DEMtJilil!.; DEMURRER: MEMO Of P'S AND A'S IN SUPPORT 

RVPUB\JNW\64?.SlO - 16 • 



01/14/2003 16:32 FAX 909 686 3083 BEST BEST & KRIEGER @024/027 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Jeflny V. Dunn, Bar No. !3!926 

Eric L Garn..-, &r No. 130665 

r.u N. Willis, Bar No, 20012] 

LA. W OFFICES OF 

sJe~t~r:.~o\:i\r BEST BEST & KRJEGER LLP 
3750 UNIVERSIIY AVENOE. SUITE 400 COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 

P .. O. BOX 1028 RANQHO cl,JeAMONGA DISTRICT 

RJVERSIDE. CAL1FORN!A92502-1028 Jp.N 1 II zggJ 
TELHPHONE: (909) 686-1450 

TELECOPlER.: (909) 686-30&3 

~- T? BY 
Attorneys for Defendant 

e)§~Ll 

Lewis Investment Company, LLC 

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 

RANCHOCUCAMONGABRANCH 

12 CHINOLAND&WATERCO., INC., Case No. RCV 064284 
Judge: Honorable Peter H. Norell 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Plaintifl;, 

v. 

LEWIS INVESTMENT COMPANY, LLC, 
a California Limited Liability Company; all 
Persons Unknown, Claiming Any Legal or 
Equitable Right, Title, Estate, Lien, or 
Interest in the Property Described in the 
Complaint Adverse to Plaintiff's Title, or 
Any Cloud upon Plaintiff's Title Thereto; and 
DOES 1 through 100,000, inclusive, 

Defendants. 

• c' 

REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE 

Date: February 6, 2003 
Time: 8:30 a.m. 
Dept: R3 

Date action filed: June 20, 2002 
Date set for trial: Not yet set 

RBQU!;ST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE 

RVPUB\JNW\64:!J°/4 l 



01/14/2003 16:33 FAX 909 686 3083 BEST BEST & KRIEGER li!J 025/027 

N 
~ 0 

""~ C!J ~ 
It: z: Nill 

u. w w O 
Of3~-~ 
fila:~~~ 
t.>:,!maJe 
ti:'° a:w:i a ~g< 
,... ID z Ir.. tJ 
~ :OOIJ 

Ill O Ii; s:! 
Iii~&' ii! 
"' ~ "' 
"' 2: IC 

1 

2 

·, 
) 

REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE 

Pursuant to Evidence Code sections 450 and 452, subdivisions (d) and (h), defendant Lewis 

3 Investment Company ("Lewis") requests that the court take judicial notice of the following 

4 documents: 

s L The January 30, 1978 judgment entered in Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. 

6 City of Chino, et al., San Bernardino Superior Court Case No. 164327, a true and correct copy of 

7 which is attached to this Request as Exhibit "A" 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2. The chain of title for the property at issue showing that plaintiffs alleged reservation 

was created in 1908, a true and correct copy of which is attached to this Request as Exlnbit "B." 

The court may take judicial notice ofExln'bit "A:' pursuant to Evidence Code section 452, 

subdivision ( d), which permits a court to judicially notice both the existence of; arid the truth of the 

matters asserted in, court orders, conclusions oflaw, and judgments. (See, e.g , Sosinsky v. Grant 

(1992) 6 Cal. App. 4lh 1548, 1564; In re tanya F. (1980) 111 Cal.App3d 436; Columbia Cas. Co. 

v. Northwestern Nai'llns. Co. (1991) 231 Cal.App.3d 457, 473 . .) 

The court may take judicial notice of Exhibit "B" pursuant to Evidence Code section 452, 

subdivision (h), which permits a court to take judicial notice of"[:t']acts and propositions that are not 

reasonably subject to dispute and are capable of immediate and accurate determination by resort to 

sources of reasonably indisputable accuracy:' (See Duhin v. Robert Newhall Chesebrough Trust, 

(2002) 96 Cal.AppAth 465, 472 (court considered judicially noticed deeds showing chain of title]; 

Maryland Casualty Co. v. Reeder, (1990) 221 Cal.AppJd 961, 977 [same]; B & P Development 

Corp. v. City of Saratoga (1986) 185 Ca1App.3d 949, 960 [court tookjuclicial notice of filing and 

22 recording of final subdivision map]..) 

23 DATED: January 10, 2003 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 

By:~LiA/& 
J V.Dunn 
Eric L. Gamer 
Jill N. Willis 
Attorneys for Defendant 
Lewis Investment Company, LLC 

REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOUC 

- I -



VJ,,f ,1,,-.,f ... VVV ... V• VV ._ • ._._.. _,_,.., .,_,.,. 

I 

2 

.) 

I, Theresa G. Lamboy declare: 

I 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

3 I am a resident of the State of California and over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to 
the within action; my business address is Best Best & KriegerllP, 3750 University Avenue, Suite 

4 400, P.O. Box 1028, Riverside, California 92502-1028 .. On January IO, 2003, I served the within 
documents: 

5 

6 

7 

g 

I 9 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE 

• 

• 

D 

D 

by transmitting via facsimile the document(s) listed above to the fax number(s) set 
forth below on this date before 5:00 p.m. 

by placing the document(s) listed above in a sealed envelope with postage thereon 
fully prepaid, in the United Stirtes mail at Riverside, California addressed as set forth 
below. 

by causing personal delivery by of the document(s) listed above to the person(s) at 
the address( es) set forth below. 

by personally delivering the document(s) listed above to the person(s) at the 
address( es) set forth below. 

I caused such envelope to be delivered via overnight delivery addressed as indicated 
on the attached service list. Such envelope was deposited for delivery by {Overnight 
Delivery Name Inserted Here} following the :!inn's ordinary business practices. 

15 See attached Proof of Service List 

16 
I am readily fumiliar with the firm's practice of collection and processing correspondence for 

17 mailing. Under that practice it would be deposited with the U.S .. Postal Service on that same day with 
postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on motion of the 

18 party served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage meter date is more than 
one day after date of deposit for mailing in affidavit. 

19 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 

20 and correct .. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Executed on January 10, 2003, at Riverside, California. 

Theresa G. Lamboy ~ 

l<EQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE 

ll:VPUB\,JNW\6457-4 l 



VJ./J.'t/-',VV-., J.V•""'"' ~......_ uvu vvv 

,) 

l Proof of Service List 

2 Herbert~ Esq. Attorneys for Plaintiff Chino Land & Water Co., 
GregK. ~ Esq. Inc. 

3 Robert S. Ackley, Esq. 
Law Offices ofiierbert Hafif 

4 269 West Bonita Avenue 
Claremont, California 91711-4784 

5 
David A. Buxbaum. Esq. 

6 Betty Yamashiro, Esq. 
Buxbaum & Cbakmak 

7 414 Yale Avenue 
Claremont, California 91711 

$ 
Susan M Trager, Esq. 

9 Law Offices of Susan M. Trager 
19712 MacArthur Blvd., Suite 120 

JO Irvine, California 92612 

11 Mwk C. Calahan, Esq. 
Law Offices of Mark Calahan 

12 c/o Stapke & Hanis, LLP 
10880 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 800 

13 Los Angeles, California 90024 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
l'I 

28 

REQUEST FOR JUD!ClAl- NOTICE 

- 3 -


